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Long-Term Performance Program

In 1993, the long-terw., performance program was established. The initial awards under the program will be
based on corporate performance for the years 1994 through 1996 and will be paid out in 1997, if earned. For all
exccutive officers except Mr. Ambler, performance will be measured by comparing BCE's total shareholder
return to the Dow Jones Electric Utilities Index. Both are shown in the Performance Graph on page 9. For Mr.
Ambler, performance will be measured in terms of improvement in Constellation Holdings, Inc. net income.

Name

Chnstian H. Poindexter
Edward A Crooke
Bruce M. Ambler
CGieorge C. Creel

Jon M. Files

Pension Benefits

Estimated Future Payouts
(award opportunities)

under Non-Stock Price-Based Plans
Performance
Period Until

Payout Threshold L".'Ef Maximum

3 years $82,500 $165,000  $330,000

3 years $54,000 $108,000  $216,000

3 years $45,000 § 90,000  $180,000

3 years $22,500 $ 45000 % 90,000

3 years $15,000 $ 30,000 § 60,000

The following table shows annual pension benefits payable upon normal retirement at age 65 to executives,
including the five individuals named in the Summery Compensation Table. Pension benefits are computed at
607 of total final average salziy pivs bome. tor Messrs. Poindexter, Crooke, and Ambler, without regard to
years of service Pension benefits are computed at 55% of total final average salary plus bunus for Messrs. Creel
and Files, who have attained the maximum credited years of service,

Total Final
Salary and
Bonus

$200,000
225,000
250,000
275,000
300,000
350,000
400,000
450,000
500,000
550,000
( 600,000

Percentage of Final Average Salary and Bonus
88% 60%
£110,000 $120,000
123,750 135,000
137,500 150,000
151,250 165,000
165,000 180,000
192,500 210,000
220.000 240,000
247,500 27,000
275,000 300,000
302,500 330,000
330,000 360,000

Salary and bonus are calculated in the same manner shown in the Summery Compensation Table. There is
no offset of pension benefits for social security or other amounts.
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* HIGHLIGHTS

{0 weilllones, cxcept per -shidre apieentts

COMMON STOCK DAYA

Earnings per share

Utility operations

Diversified acuvities

Total
Dividends declared per share
Average shares outstanding
Retum on average common cguity
Book value per share-—vear end

Market price per share—year-end close

FINANCIAL DATA
Revenues
Electric
Cias
Diversified activities
Totl
Net income
Earmings applicable to common stock
Assety
Linidity
Diversitied
Fotal
Unility construction expenditures

BUGE investment in Constellation Companies

UTILITY SYSTEM DATA
Electric sales—-megawatthours

Cias sules—-dekatherms

EARMINGS aND DIVIDENDS DECLARED
PER SHARE OF COMMON STOCK

$2 50
32 00 o,
.4//
$1 %0 e s S |
$1.00
$ 50
a9 o0 a1 42 a3

& Earnings 1 Camsndplaiad]

®  IEvidersds D foresd

RETURN ON
AVERAGE COMMON EQUITY
Penvent

(L

ags 20 81 92 83

Balnmare Gay and Efocerie Company ard Subsidiarics

.

S .77
0.08

$ 185

$ 147
145.1
10.39%

$17.94

$25.38

$2,115
436
18

32,669

$ 3o
S 268

$6,891

1.096
$7987
§ 458
$ 7

268
108.0

§ 1.52
011
5 163
$ 1.43
136.2
G 40%
$17.63
$23.18

$1.968
403
120
T S2491
$ 264

§ I

e

56,351
1.023
81374
$ 367
$ 295

253
10%.6

COMMON STOCK MARKET PRICE
AND BOOK VALUE

EENE o1

& Change

16.4

(%4

{4

(27.3) %

13.5
28
6.5

{0.5
1.8
3.6

8.2
(L)
1.1
17.4
10,7

85
7.1
8.3
240
4.1

59
{16}

92

®  Murker Price (Yoar end close)

o FHook Valur (Year end)
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logamg ity second-highest

annual electreity outpuat in
1993 This performance,
coupled with creative butk-
@  rover amangenents, enabled
the company (o save about
$25 mithon through sales

and purchases in the

wholesale j wer market,
an wereased savings of
: 38 percent ver 1992,

Our aggressived mar-
keting of natural gas con-
tinued to produce excelient
resulls last year, We added
6,500 new pas customers.
We received approval o
) establish a new natural-gas
[ e, idses our fust since
Lyt the wowe, OF Mount
Aury, which fies i bath
Carvell aned Frederick coun-
¥ ties. And in partnership with

Crvwn Central Petrolesm,
we opened Maryiund's first
public naniral-gas fueling
station i Annapolis

et L R P

I actudhty, howeyer,
fast year was anything but
traditional. As o consequence
of the Energy Policy Act of

19492, regulatory agencies

throughout the country began
o ke precedent-setting
dectsions that will reshape
the energy industry in the
vaurs ahead, Clearly, the old
mdustry standard of the
clectric utility supplying
custesmiers without competi-
tion cannot be sustamed. In its
pliwe is o new market-driven
stanclard that relies on innova-
tive pricing. products, and
sarvices o sitisty the needs
of present and future cus-
tomers. The need to accom-
miodiate such changes and
defing our future spurred an
unprecedented companywide
rnprovement effort m 1993

We asked our

stakehalders to help

wus define “world class.”

In 1993 we identified our
major stikeholders” expectd-
tions of o world-class energey

company . We define our

stakeholders as any group
that stgnificantly affects our
future: customers, investors,
coployees, regulators, legis-
lators, compaunity leaders,
und suppliers. Through
extensive surveys and inter-
views, ot stakeholders
defined world-class perfor-
mance from their perspective
and compared BGE's perfor-
mance with that ideal. Our
purpose wiss to identify the
gaps between the two. This
nformation will guide our
CORtIUOUS improvement
etforts in the vears ahead.
We learned that coneer

for the environmernt had

¥
= W B . p -

become a crtical issue for
every group, rinking near the
top of almaost every BGE
stakeholder survey. Now
more thar ever before, envi-
ronmental responsibility goes

right to the core of our com-

1o offer our customers superior value, we must move beyond providing just

to find creative, sometimes nontraditional solutions (o our customers” energy

pany ‘s identity. In 1993 we
strengthened our programs
tor preserving the environ-
ment through a policy that
encompisses all aspects of
environmental responsibility,
We learned, wa, that
soime of our stakeholders
misunderstood the use of
“world class™ o define our
vision. Some thought a
world-class vision meant we
wanted (o expand into the

mternational energy market,

Oithers believed o world-
class viston meant we
intended 1o pursiie large-
scale pronvth strategies,
Neither iy the case. Still
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1992 1941 194} [9r9

(Ehalliae amsanes in phowsatteds, @ 100pT et shair ¢ dmounes |

Lo e e 1993
SUMMARY OF OPERATIONS
Total Revenues $2.068.714 S2491.343  S2A4K KR53 $2178.112 2032009
Expenses Other Than bvterest and Jncome Taxes 247,704 1955998 . 19668 1854183 1555424
Inuome From Operations H21,000 535, %8 459 188 23,629 476,585
Other Incorme 15702 22006 26,628 6674 30928
Income Belore Interest and Incoime Taxes 636.702 587,441 S15816 W) 603 507,513
fnterest Expense IS8764  IRO747 (96588 165 205 149,593
Income Betore Income Texes 447 938 367,694 319,228 195 398 357920
Income Taxos 138,072 _jo33r . RSS47 19982  §1,629
Income Betore Cumulanve Effect of Changes i
Aceounting Methisds RUDETTH 264 347 233681 175,446 276,291
Cuomnulbative Effect of Change m the Method of
Acgountmg for Income Taxes 19,745 - -
Cumulative Fitect of Chunge i the Method of
Avtounting for LUnbilled Revenues, Net of Taxes _ _ - 37754 .
Net lncome R T 264,347 253,426 213200 276,291
Preferrcd and Preference Stock Dividends 4183 2247 426 40.261 32,381
Farnings Applicable 1o Common Stock S 208.027

$ 2220100 % 210680 § 172939 § 243910

Farmngs Per Share of Common Stock
Betore Cumulative Effect of Changes

i Accor cing Methosds 185 S163 $1.51 $1.09 $7.03
Cumulative bftect of Change in the Method of
Acvounting for Income Taxes Lt
Cumulative Effect of Change i the Method ot
Accounting for Unbilled Revernues - L A DL, S jt* !
Total Eamings Per Share of Common Stock S1.88 S163 S1.67 51,40 $2.03
Dividends Declared Per Share of Commion Stock ST S1.43 $1.40 $1.40 $1AR
Ratio of Eamings to Fixed Charges 200 2,65 227 178 102
Ratio of Earoimgs o Fived Charges and Preterred
and Preference Stock Dividends Combined 2.4 20K 182 147 144
FINANCIAL STATISTICS AT YEAS END
Fotal Assets $7.987,039 $7.374.357 | $7,137.989 S6710,375  $5.985.679
Capstalization
Long-term deb S2R23,144 $2.376,950  %2.390.115 S2190 840 52,076,620
Preteroed suwk 59,188 59.185 549,185 39,185 59, RS
Resleemable preference stock 42500 395,500 398 500 365 000 20 800
Preferenve stock not subject th mamdator v redemption 150,000 110,000 L1000 100 110,00%)
Cotamon shareholders gty 2,620,511 258630 2153306 2,073,158 2001, 188
Total capualization $5.998.340 55476274  S501L,106  S4.B011R7  $4.560.793
Boes Value Per Share of Common Stock $17.94 $17.6% $17 .00 $16.58 L16.60
Nitober of Common Shareholders 821,287 80,571 71131 73049 75,762

ficittmors Gy aned Eleciri Compuany amd Subsidins ey

e e T T L T T e r——



MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS OF
FINANCIAL CONDITION AND RESULTS OF OPERATIONS

This anmual report presents the tinancal condition and resubs of
operations of Bajumore Gas and Electric Company (BGE) and its
subsidiaries (colleciively, the Company i, Ataong other informg
hon, it provades Comsolidiated Finanowl Stdements, Notes to

Consohdated Financial Statements (Notes ), Utility Operating
Statistics, and Selected Finaneud Daa. The following discussion
explatns Lactors thad sigmiticantly altect the Company ‘s results of
uperattons, bguidity, and capital resources

RESULTS OF OPERATIONS

Earnings per Share of Comimon Stock

Consolidared carmngs per share were S1RS for 1993 and $1.63
for 1992, an wcrease of $.22 wd o decresse of .04 from prio
year amoumts. The changes w eamings per share reflect a hgher
level of earmings apphicable o commen stock, offser pastially
1993 and completely 1 1992 by the targer number of outstanding
common shares, The summuary below presents the eamings per-
share amounis

— o 983 1992 1
Utifiry business $1.77 SEA2 51.60

IDyversified businesses
Current-yedr operations RS I (A9

Cumulanyve effect of chinge
i the methus! of acconsting

for Incomie faxes (see Note 1 15
Total diversified Businesses A% i o7
Totul 5185 .61 81,67

Farnings Applicable to Common Stock

Earmngs apphicable to common stock increased $45.9 million in
PR and STLA mitlion i 1992, The 1997 increase reflects higher
utility emoings. slightly offset by foswer camings of diversitied
bugtngsses. The 1992 morewse reflects ipcreiases in both utihity and
diversilied basinesses carmings,

Eiibity caminps incremwsed in 1993 bacause BOGE sold morge
slevtricity than in the previous vear and becatise of ncreased base
rates, Three pondipal factoss produged the mereise i sides of elec-
ity the suminer of 1993 was hotier than 9920 ¢ommeraial
customers used more electnoy: and the sumber of residential
customers increased. The eftect ul weather on utlity sales s
discussed below, The 1993 earmmgs incredses were partally alfset
by higher apenitions and pudmienance expenses, depreciation
experise, and property taxes, aned the etlect of the Omnibus Budgs!
Revonvilation Aot of 1993 1993 Tax Act), whivh increased the
fedoral corporate meome W rte to 35% from 3%, Unlity e
s mgreasad iy P92 aver 1991 beciuse the colder winter i [992
led 1o higher electric and gas sides. Operations expenses and
anteresy charges were also lower in 1992 while other incoine wis
higher However, the sumimer of 1992 wis cooler than 1991, and as
a result tower electnc sales offser q substantiad portion of the
inercase m 192 ity canungs

The followiag fcton wnfluence BGE's unlity operations
earnings: segalation by the Pubbe Service Commission of Mary land

Bolitmey Gy and Electvie € omypeany seid Sibaiiairiey

VISR SN N =T Y e O MR N N IR e -

(PSSO, the elfect of weather aned eoonomic conditions on sales, and
competition in the generation and sale of elevtriciy. The buse rate
micresses authorized by the PSCin April 1993 will atfect 1994
ulifity earmings favorbly, Several eleetric fuel nne cases now
pencding before the PSC discussed in Notes § and 13 could also
affect future yews ' eanings, During 1993 and 1992, unfavorable
scaternic conditions dimiishied eleciric and gus siles growth in
BOEs servive territory . Electric utibities presently face competition
n the vonstruction of generatimg units 1o meet future load growth
nih in the sale of eleconeity i the butk power markets. Electric uuli-
tes also face the future prospect of compettion for elevtne sales o
retatl customers. [ is not possible o predict currently the ultimate
eftoct competition will have oo BGE's carrings in future years.

Farnings trom diversified businesses, which primarily represent
the operations of Constellation Holdings, Tac, and its subsidianes
teollectively, the Constellation Companies ), decreased dunng (993
and incredsed dunng 1992, The reasons for these changes are dis-
cussed in the “Diversitiesd Busimesses Earmngs”™ seetion on pages
28 and 24

Effect of Weather on Utllity Sales

Weather condifions atfect BOE's utility sales. BGE measures
weather conditions ssing degrée days, A degrec day s the differ-
ence between the average daily temiperature and the baseline
tempetature of 65 degrees. Htter weather during the summer,
measured by more cooling degree days, results in greater dernd
tor electricity to operate cooling systems, Conversely, coaler
weather during the suniner, measured by fewer ¢ooling degree
s, resulis i dess demand tor electricity o operate cooling
systems, Colder weather dunng the winter, as measured by greater
heating degroe diys, resuhis in greater demand for electricity and
i o operate heating systems. Canversely, warther weather
durmg the winter, measured by fewer heating degree days, results
i less demand for electricity and gas to operate heating systems,
The degred-days chart below presents information regarding
cooling and heating degree days.

30-Year

i OO AT Averuge
Coaling degree days RHS 07 K04
Parcentage change

compared o priof year 3% (%R
Heating degree days 49589 4973 4901
Percentage change

vompared to prior year 0.30% 14 6%

i

!

}

|
|
,1
|
|

UL T Sl R LS,



BGE Utility Revenues and Sales
Electric revenues changed dunng 1993 and 1992 because of the
tollowing factors:

1993 jua?
iy i s iin millicns)
System sales volumes SH24 § (3200
Rase rates 8.2 %49
Fuel ttes (35.0) (1138
Revenaes Trom system sules 1159 () 9)
Interchange sales 7.2 440 5
Orher revenues Al 62
Fotal elevicic revenues $147.2 $ 126.6)

Electric system sales represent volumes sold o costomers
within BGE S service territory at vates determined by the PSC.
These amounts exclude iterchange sales, discussed separately
Later, 1a 1993, BGE changed s classification of commercial and
midustrid customess o present this information on a basis which
15 nove consistent with predomunant industry practices, Prior-year
amounts have been reclassified o conform to the current yeur's
presemation. Below & a companson of the changes in ¢lectig
system sales volumes

1993 1992
Residential 9.0% (3.6)%
Comiervial 4.1 1.7
Industral 7 £1.2)
Fotal 85 (0.X}

Hotter summer weather was the main reason for the increase
i fotal sades for 1993 The sales increuses o residential and
eommercial customers reflect signiticantly hotter summer
weather, and to a lesser extent, mncreased usage and customer
growth. Sgles o mdustrial cesiomers reflect ingereased sales of
electricity o Bethlehem Stecl to support its increased steel prov
duction during 1993, Sales 10 the residential customers decreased
in 1992 because of cooler wenther in the summer of 1992, This
deviease was partinlly offset by higher siales bevause of colder
winter weather s 1992 and growth i the tota! number of cus
tomers. baproved economic conditions among commercial cus-
omees a0 1992 incrensed sales campared 1o 1991, Sales 1w
mdustrial customers in 1992 reflect the negative effect of eco-
nomic conditions on this segment despite higher sales of elec:
tricity to Bethlehem Steel after the start-up of s newly
modernized hot steip mall.

Base rates increwsed in 1993 for two principal reasons: the
PSC's April 1993 rate order and an increased recovery of eligible
clectne conservatton program costs through the energy conserva-
tiont surcharge. The Aprl 1993 rate order for an annualized elec-
tric base rate increase of S84.9 million provided tor a higher leved

Baramoee Gas and Elecieic Company ind Subsidiariés

of vperuting expenses and a returm on BGE's higher level of
electnic rute base. The order also reduced the authorized rate of
et to 9,40 from the previous ate of 9,94%. Base rutes
increased i 1992 for similar reasons: the PSC's December 1990
rite order and. to i Jesser extent, the recovery of eligible electric
comservation program costs through the engrgy conservation sur-
charge, which began in fuly 1992, The December 1990 rate order
authorized a 5124 milhon base rate increase to provide rate
recognition for BGE's myvestment and operating expenses at
Brandon Shores Unit 2, effective wath that Unit's initial
commercial operation in May (991 The order further authorized
a 353 million surcharge o base rates in October 1991 to recover
certain purchased capacity charges. Although these base rate
weredses improved BGE's electric revenues during 1992, they had
little effect on net income becuuse they were essentially offset by
twir things: u decrease in the allowance for funds used during con-
struction (AFC) and higher depreciation expense and other tuxes
bevause of the completion and commercial operation of Brandon
Shoves Uit 20 and inereased purchased capacity charges.

The April 1993 rate order and a continued higher level of
recovery of electric conservation program costs under the energy
conservation surcharge will fuvorably atfect base rate revenues m
1994 However, if the PSC determines that BGE is eaming m
excess of its authorized rate of retum, BGE will have w refund &
portion of energy conservation surcharge revenues o its cus-
tomers, The portion subject 1o refund is compensation for fore-
gone sales from conservation programs and incentives for
achieving conservation goals. BGE has been eaming in excess of
its authorized re of retum on electric operations since
September 30, 1993, A a result, BGE has deferred the portion of
electng energy conservation revenues subject to refund beginning
i Deécember 1993 The deferral of these billings is expected to
average approximalely 517 million each month these deferrals
contitme 0 1994, The deferral will continue as long as BGE
exceeds iy authorized rate of refumn on electric operations, as
deterniined by the PSC,

Changes in fuel rate revenues result from the operation of the
electrie fuet vate formuda, The tuel rate formula is designed to
recover the aetual cost of fuel, net of revenues from interchange
sales (see Notes 1 and 135, Changes in fuel rate revenues and
interchange sales normally do not affect earmings. However, (i the
PSC were 1o disallow recovery ¢ any part of these costs, eamings
would be reduced as discussed in Note 13,

Fuel rate revenues decreased during both 1993 and 1992 dug
to a lower fuel rate. The rate was lower in both years because of a
fess costly twenty-four month generation mix from greater gener-
ation af the Calvert Chiffs Nuclear Power Plant compared to the
vear before. The 1993 decrease was partially offset by increased
electric system sales volumes, The 1992 decrease also reflects
358 million of annual fuel cost savings resulting fromi the



cotmercial operation of Braion Shares Ui 2 anid the October
TS9O expiration of § varchuarge to the electoe fuel rate. BGE
expects eleetric tuel me reventes (0 decrease agan m 1994
because of 3 vontinued less.costly genetion .

Interehange sales are sales of BGEs eneray to thy
Pennsylvana-Now Jeosey-Nary tand Imerconnection (BIM, §
regional power pool of eight member companies nchuding BGE
Iiterchange sales occur aiter BGE s satistied the demand for
system sitley of electnaity, if BGE's available generation iy the
least costly avarluble 1o PIM uiilities, Interchange sales imereased
daring 1997 and 1992 because BOGE had o less costly goneration
mik than other PIM wtilities, The less costly mix dunng 19493
reflects the lgher generation levels at the Calvert Clitfs Nuclear
Power Plant. The less costly mix during 1992 also reflects the
operation of the Calvert Chils Nueléar Power Plant and a full
vear of operation of Brandon Shoses Uit 2

Gias revenues increased duning 1993 and 1992 begunise of the
Tollowing factors:

[RUAY 1wz
T e . - o {in allionis -
Nales volumes R $ 86
Base pites 16 ia
s CosT AdIUSTREHE revetines INK L L
Other revenuies L LA 1
Total g reveres s ST

In 1993, BOE chunged (o chassitiction of cotpmessinl and
industeial customers wo present this imformation on o basis which
¥y fore goisistent with predoninant imdustry practices, Prioryear
amouits Bave been vectassitied v conform 1o the cnrrent year's
presentation. The chuges i giw sales valumies compared to the
veur helope were

. ) ey Jus2
Residennal 2.8% (IR
Conniietcial 1.2 IR
Irchuistrial (R 1 24
Tol (6} 20

Total gas sales decreased during 1993 because of lower sales
to anchusttial gustomers. partinkly offset by bcreased siles fo the
remainder of the gas system customers. Sales 1o industrial cos-
miners decreased prinarily because of lower use of delivery ser
vice gas by Bethlehem Steel and mterruptible service customen,
wha increased thelr use of witernative fuels. Gas sides ©
Bethlehem Stee! also devreased becaise ol & maintenanve oulage
al its L-Blust fumace. The moreases imnsales (o residential and
cottimercial cusioriers reflect the colder winter sweather during
the firsy quarter of 1993 and an meredse i the aumber of Cis
tormers. Sules o sesadential and commercial eustomens during
1992 vetleet the colder winter of 1992 and growth oy the nutnber

Buttimeied Lt and Bleessiw © nyiny anid Subsiebicinios

af vustomers. Cias sades o indusiial customers for 1992 retlect
privgily mereased sales volumes 1 Bethlehem Steel bevause of
ughier use of gas i its production and processing.

Wase rates nereasedd 10 1993 Fok two prineipal regsons: the
PSCs April 1993 rane order and an imereased recovery of eligible
s conservation progean cosis through the energy conservation
sercharge. The April 1993 rate order for an antmalized gas hase

mwrease of S 16 milhon provides for s higher level of oper-
ating experises and a return on BGE's higher level of gas rate
base. The incrensed buse rales during 1992 wepresent the elfects
of the PSCs October 1991 mte order, That order mthorized o
S4 milhon annaalized increase in gas base vate revenues. The
April 1993 gas base rate order and continued recovery of gas
conservation progran costs under the energy conservation
surchurge will favorably affeet base rate revenues i 1994,

Chantges i gas Ccost adpitment revenues result from e oper-
ation af the purchased gas adjustment (PGA) clause, which is
destgried o recover actial gas costs incurred (See Note 1
Chiasnges i gs cost ddpustment revenues nommally do not slfect
carnings. Curs cost adjustment revenues increased durnng both
years primanly because of mereased prices to recaver higher
costs of purchased gus and Bigher sales volumes subject 1 the
POA clause: Detivery sepvice sales vodumtes are nol subject to the
PUA clanse beciuse these customiss purchase theie gas directly
from third parties.

BGE Utility Fuel and Energy Expenses
Elecone Fuel and purchased encrgy expenses were os follows:
.......... s e ur i A et

o weidlianes
Actual costs MRI9 SR 84Ul g
Net pecovery of costs
ider ehectile Tigl tore

clatise (s Note 1) ___Q_O_t'l L0 a6
SEMO S350  NAUK2D
o e o e o e .

Toral expernse

Avtual efectric fuel und purvhased encrgy costs durtng 1993
incrensed for two pringipal reasons; a higher net ovput of elec-
trigity generated o meet the demund of BGE's system and the
PIM system, and higher puschased capacity costs under the
Pentsylvania Power & Light Company Enetgy and Capacity
Prchase Agreement, Actual electric fuel and purchased energs
costs decreased durmg 1992 because o & less costly generation
mix. The cost ol the generation mix decreased bevause of the
Calvert Cliffs Nuclear Power Plant's retur to operation fol-
fowing the completion of extended maintenince and repair out-
ages and the May (991 commercial operation of Brandon Shores
Uit 2 This decrease was partially offset by purchased capacity
charges beginming o October 1991 under the Penasy lvania Power
& Light Compony Energy and Capacity Purchase Agreenient.
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Purchased vas expenses were as follows;
1993 1982 1991

b den e e e e e —— 115 < S el S e e i .

ihn mitthang

Actuat gusis $246.4 S2156  SIRS

Net {deferral) recovery of costs
vnder purchased gas adjustment

clause tsee Nate 1) {3.7) 05 136

$242.7 S2141 $I815

Totsl expense

Actual purchased gas costy woni p i bath 1907 and 1992 for
three prncipal reasons: higher pas prices causerd by markt
vonditions; bigher reservation charges: and higher curput to sneet
greater demand for BOE gas. Purchased gas vosts exclude gus
prrchused by delivery service customers, including Bethlehem
Steel, who obtain gas direetly from third parties. Future purchased
P8 Costy are expected to increase dug to transition costs incurred
by BGLE gas pipelive suppliers in implementing Fede:  § - gy
Regulwtory Commission (FERC) Order No, 636, These wwnsition
costs, if approved by FERC, will be passed on to BGE customers
through the purchased gas adjustment clause,

Other Operating Expenses

Operations expense 1ocreased during 1993 by $30,6 anllion.

The combined effect of ligher labor costs, employer reduction
expenses (discussed below), amortization of energy conservation
program costs, postretirement benefit expenses fesulting from the
implementation of Statement of Finsnvial Acenunting Standards
N, 106 (see Note 6), and nuclear operating costs was in total
$70.2 millon gher coinpared to 1992, These mcredses were pur-
tally offset by the 1993 reversal of a $9.8 million charge ongi-
nally recorded m 1992 for tenmnation benefits associated with the
Company ‘s 1992 Voluntary Special Farly Retirement Program
(1992 VSERP) 1 cetlect the stemaking treatment adopted by the
PSC s ils Apral 1993 rate order. I accordance with that order, the
Company hus deferred this charge and 15 amortizing it over 4 L,ve-
year pertod. beginning in May 1993 Operations expetise
decreased in 1992 because of lower nuclenr coutractor costs and
towoyr payrell costs attnibotable (o labor savings from the
Company s 1992 VSERP and offier cost-control measures. These
decreased costs were partially offset by the origmal charge 10 oper-
attons for the 98 mitlion cost of feominstion beneflits associated
with the 1992 VSERF and by higher fringe-benefit costs,

The Company announced seyveral emploves reduction pro
grams during the thind guarter of 1993 in confunction with s
angoing cost conteol efforts, The cost of these programs totaded
$105.5 million (see Note 7). Consistenr with previous rale actions
of the PN, RGE has defesred and will amantize the $88,3 nullion
of 1993 Voluntary Special Early Retirement Program ( 1993
VSERF) costs related 1o regulated activities over i five-yeir
penod beginming in February 1994 The rematning $1 /.2 milion
of these program costs was charged 10 expense in 1993
Operations expense 1s expected to be reduced i 1994 by throe
factons: cost savings trom the 1993 employee reduction progeams
are expecied o be realized begwmning in 1994; 1993 aperations
expense reflects the portic » of the cost of employee redoction

Bufvisre Gar amd Electric Cosiperyy sind Nabsicharies
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progrinus charged to expense; aad the expected reduction in 1994
aperations expense resulting from the sale of a significant partion
of the Constellstion Companies’ mvestment m senior living
factlines (see page 23 for a discussion of the sale of semior

living facilities). These decreases wiil be partially offset by the
amortization of the deferred VSERP costs and other inoreases in
APETAONS expenses.

Mumtenance expense incressed in 1993 hecause of fugher labor
costs and higher costs at the Catvert Clitfs Nuclear Power Plant.
Muintenance expense was essentialty unchanged in 1992 becanse
lower costs at eertain fossil-fuel electric generating plants were
offser by higher cosws at Cadvert Chifls.

Depreciation expense increased during 1943 and 1992 com-
sared to the year betore because of higher depieciable plant in
service. The increase duning 1993 resulted from the addition of
electric rransmission and distribution plant and certain capital
additions at the Calvert Cliffs Nuclear Power Plant, The 1992
nerease resulted from the addition of Brandon 3% e s Uit 2,
which began commercial aperation m May 1991

Taxes other than income taxes inoreased during both years
because of ngher property taxes from the addition of Brandon
Shores Unit 2w the taxable base effective July 1, 1992, The
ncrease diring 1993 also reflects higher franchise taxes because
of the increase i total electric and gas revenues and mereased
pruvroll taxes,

intlation aftects the Company through increased operating
expenses and higher replacement costs for utility plant assets.
Although imely rate moreases can lessen the effects of inflation,
the regulatory process imposes i time lag which can delay BGE's
recovery of increased costs, There s a régulutory lag primartly
bevuuse rate mcrenses are bused on historical costs rather than
projected costs. The PSC has historically allowed recovery of the
cost ef replacing plant assets, together with the opportunity o
carn & faie retuen on BGE's investment, beginning at the time of
rephicement.

Other Income and Expenses

AFC was essentially unchanged in {993 because the acerual of
AFC om o higher fevel of construction work m progress compured
te 1992 was offset by the lower AFC rate approved i the April
1993 PSC rate order. AFC decreased during 1992 because of the
completion and commercial operation of Brandon Shores Unit 2,
partially offser by the effects of the expansion of the AFC policy
its discussed in Note 1.

Interest charges increased shigintly in 1993 as o mgher level of
outstanding debr was partially offset by a decline in e level of
interest rates and the redemption of higher coupon debt of BGE,
Interest charges decreased during 1992 primarily because of lower
levels of debt outstanding and & decline in the level of interest
rates. The decreased debt levels 1n 1992 are attributable to the
additional shares of common stock issued and the recavery rJ pre-
viously deferred electiic fuel costs.

Capitalized interest increased during 1993 because BG ?
begun aceruing carrying charges on elecwic deferred fuel costs

T L T O e e e e e e e e L o L e AT e _ LR A SR AR AN

e SR oo o ==

e

L e T —

s S L e e

L, o Ral s BT

Lal CEEL Rl o

e

R e NS SR R R SRS A IRy ay

-
g
s



R R T N R || Il TSN NEN RSN ISN. mSShS.

- ——

excludad trom fate boase ee Note 5). 1992 capiealy o mterest
detreased el se the Constellation Companies ¢ wontinued
interest o apitaliza on at ceran real estate proge s

Incorne roy ex; e nereased dusing both  _ars beciiuse of
Higher pre-tax eam ngs. The 1993 increase ¢ i o refieets the eftect
of the 1993 Tax A which inereased the | deral corporate incom
tos rare o 359 from o U, revroactive o " auary 11993 As g
ey, meome s expets. elated o8 operations inereased by
S0 miutlion, and the Campany ‘s delerred income fay lability
tereased by $20 1 milhon. Fhe Company deferred 5128 willion
o the mereise i the deferced imcome tax habifity applicable w
Wit ity operitions for resovery through tutur ates and chiged the
pesmainng 573 anillion o mcome tax expense, OF this $7.5 million
charged to expense, 358 million pertiins w the Constellation
Compatstes as discassed on page 24,

Diversified Busineyses Larnings
Earpintgs per share (rom diversibiad bustgsses weore

19493 Yol 149 |

Fowey generlion systems $H7 08 503
Fandnicnal investments 0 09 £
Real estate developrignt aml senior

ftving facilities (.04 1 15} !
Eifect of 1993 Tax A L.04) -
Unher J‘““ {.(H) (02
Chrrent-year operatians A8 It (.09

Curmrhintive effect of change i
the method of pwecosinting
Ton pcone e (see Noie 1 - .‘Iﬁ

Tow diversitied busicsses 508 3.1 TL5 o7

Phe Constellation Companies” power generation systenms
Biseness ichudes (e devele ment, owpership, management, and
operution of whalesile pow & generating projects in which the
Clonstellatian Companies | old owneiship interests, as well as
the provision of sereies o pewer genetaiion projects under oper
SO End MAIICnan ¥ oftres T FOWOT generation systems earm-
ngs dunip 1993 wers gt eonipaed to 1992, The recogmtion of
58 million of eneriry tax credits of the commercial operation of
the Puni geothenmal plant was offset by costs incugred at the
Paosthier *reek waste-coal project sy oreder to resalve fuel quettiny
andd ethier start-up problems. Additenally. 1992 eamings reflect
the guin on the partial sale of an ownership itenest in g poser
generption praject. representing most of the incréase i power
generation kystams eamings compared to (99|

The Consteltation Contpanies” mvestment it wholasile powet
generating projects inctudes 103 million represenfing ownership
ntergsts an 16 projects which selt electnicity in Catifornia wnder
Interpn Staudard Ofter Now 4 power purchase agreements. Under
these agreements, the projects supply electrictty (o purchinsing
wbilities at o fixed rate tor the first fen vears of the agreements and
At variable rarey based on the utilities” ayoided cost for the
remdiing tenm of the agreements. Avoided cost generally repre-

Babtinin ¢ Gag angd Edegris Compaty and Suhsgor e

sents g otility ‘s next lowest gost gendration to sgrvice the
demnds on s system, These power generation projects are
scheduled o convert (o supplying eheciicity at avoided Cost riales
in variots years heghining in fate 1996 through the énd of 2000
A a result of dechings in purcnasing utilities” avoided Costs sub
seguent 1o the mception of these agreements, revenues at these
projects based on current avoided ¢ost levels would be substan-
tially fower than revenues presently being realized under the fixed
prive terms of the agreements. 11 current avoided cost levels were
to vontinue o 1996 and bevond. the Constetlanon Companies
cotthd expenence reduced earings of incur Tosses associmed with
these projects, which counld be significant. The Constelfation
Comparites are investigating aliernatives for centain of these
power generation projects meluding, bu. not limited o, repow -

¢ ing the projects to reduce operating costs, renegotiating the
power purchase agreements, and selling its ownership inferests i
the projects. The Company cannot predict the impact these -
ters may have on the Constellation Companies or the Company.
but the impact could be matertal

Fariings trom the Constelation Companies” paritolio of
financial invesuments mclude copital gmns and losses, dividends,
income from financial bmited parinerships, and income from
financintl guaranty insurance companies, 1993 financal investment
curnmgs incrsased slightly over 1992 36,1 sallion i meome from
an investmet i o finandial uaranty insurance company was sub-
stantially offset by lower mvestment income compared oy 1992,
resuliing from the decline 10 the size of the mvestment portfohio
e to the sale of selected assers to provide horadity for angoing
businesses of the Conswellation Companies. Financial investment
carnings imcredsed w1992 primarily because of write-downs taken
O certan mvestiients in 1991 aod becanse of an smprovement i
the performance of certam hnaneial imited paroerships,

The Constetiation Compaines” veal estute developmerit busi-
ness acludes land under development. office buildmgs; retal
projects: commercial projects; an entenainment, dising and retail
complex i Ovlando, Flonda. a mixed-use planned-unit-develop-
ment, and senior Hving facilities. The majority of these projects
afe in the Baltimeste- Washington eotnidor. They have been
affected adversely by the depressed real estate market and eco-
namig conditions, resalting inreduced demard for the purchase
o lease of avaitable land. affice. and retail space.

Earnings from real estute development and senior Hving facili-
ties were essentiahly unchangea in 1993 gompared (o 1982
because a $2. 1 million gain on the sale of the nursiog home
partion of the Constellation Compames” investment in semor
tiving facihities was offset by Loeater operuting losses af other real
estate projects. The senior hiving facilities which were Sold con-
tributed real estate revenues and operating expenses of gpproxi-
mastely $17 million and $16 million, respectively, 1 1993, The
increase in earsings in 1992 reflects the 1991 write-downs
recorded by the Constellation Companies aggregating
S 10 mittion on certain real estate projects and a $3.6 million
reserve for loans where the value of the colluteral was less than
the outstanding loan bulances. Addinonally, the Constellistion
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Compantes’ real estate portfolio has expenenced continuing car-
rybng costs and depreciation and. during 1991, the Consteltation
Companies hegan expensing rather than capitihizing iterest on
centain undeveloped Jind where developmient sctivilies were wl
migrimal levels. These factors have affected carmings negatively
during 1993 snd 1992 and are expecied 10 conanue 1o do so until
current starkel conditions smprove. Cash How from real ostate
operiations has beun msutricient to cover the debt service require-
ments of certann of these projecis, Resulting cash shorttalls have
beer satistied through cash infistons from Constellation
Huldings, Ine, winch obtained the funds through & combination
ol cash Now generated hy other Constellation Companies and its
corporite horrowings, Until the real éstate market shiws sus
tined improvenient, earings froni real estate activities are
expected to rermai depressed.

The Constellation Companies confinued mvestment m real
estate projects s a funchion of mackel dermand, interest rates,
credit avaifabiiity, and the strength of the sconumy i general,
The Conaellation Companies” Mandgzement believes that
although the real estite market 1« beginmng to xhose signs of
fgrovement, until the econamy retlects sustamned growtt and the
exgess lventory i the sarket i the Baltimore - Washington cor
ridar goes down, real estate values will ot pnprove significanly .
If the Consteliation Companies were to sell their real estite pro.-

Jets in e current depressed market, fosses would occur i
amounts difficult o determitne. Depending upon niarket condi-
tions, future sales vould alse resolt in losses. fnaddition. were the
Constellation Compaaes to change their intent about any project
from an dntent w hold until marker conditions improve to an
intenit to sell, applicable accounting rules would require & write-
down of the project © market value atthe ume of such change in
mitent If market vakue 1s below book value.

The Effect of the 1993 Tax Act represents a §5.8 million charge
10 come tas expense 1o reflect the increase inthe Constellation
Comparies” deferred income tax liability because of the increase in
the federad corpart * ax rute

Environmental Matiers

The Company is subject to increasingly stringent federd!. state, and
focal kvs and repulations relating to wngrosing oo maintaning the
quaiity of the enviromment. These fuws and re gutations reguire the
Company to remove of remiedy the etfect on the environment ol the
drsposal or releise of specified substances at ongoing and former
operating stes, inchding Environmental Protection Agency
Supertund sites, Petils regarding these matters, including financial
mifermation, are presented i Note 13 and in the Company s
Armaal Report on Form 10-K under Ttem 1 Businesy-
Environmental Matters,

LIQUIDITY AND CAPITAL RESOURCES

Capital Reguirements
The Company s capitul reguiremenis reflect the capiialantensive
nature of the utiliy business. Actoal capital requirements for the

Citthity Businiess
Cinwstruction expenifities exithdhng APCH
Bleéctric
i
Clafrnon
Fotpl eonutrucion expenditires
ARC
Deeferred nuclenr expenditures
Deforred anergy comservation sxpenshitures
Nuebesr fuel Dueanim purchisses and prevessing chargos)
Retiverment of lorg termi debt and redemprion of preférence siock
Total utikity business
Iiversified Busingsses
Retiremient of fomgerm det
fvestment requiierments
Totud diversified businesses
Total

Birlttrmons CGas and Flectes Compaany aad Sabaidires >

years T through [993 glong with estimated amounts for the
veurs |99 thiough 1996, gre reflected below.

oy wer 144 R AR L 5 1996

el miliovin )

$ 2% & 2w § 360 . WS AR S300
41 6 51 wl ) 56

. . 4 5 46 a4
A9 V67 458 As0 425 a0

L3 22 jui | - KR 25

=3 6 14 12 = -

3 210 13 48 45 40

2 4 &7 42 a6 st
. .. DU . . 281 UN
K B8 AT 622 832 Hild
167 (IR m “ K1 7
L JOURUURRE . A (. MUNRR. . 60 20
206 L .. IX 141 o7
S 109 $1,049 31,779 Bisd $073 $711
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BGE Utility Captial Requirements

BGE s construction progrun is subject to conlinuous review and
modification, and actual expendiures may vary from the esi-
mates on page 24, Electric construction expendstures include the
mstallation of two 5000 Kilowant diesel penerators it the Calven
Chfts Nuclear Power Plant, scheduled to be placed i service in
1995, the construction of u T4l-megawstt combustion turbine at
Perryman, scheduled 1o be placed in service in 1995, which the
PSC authorzed in an order dated March 23, 1993 and improve-
ments i BGE's existing generating plants and its transmission
and distribution fucihities. Futire electne construction expendi-
tures do pot include wditional generating unts in Light of the
competitive bkling process established by the PSC. The
Company estimates currently that expenditures for compliance
with the sulfur dioxide provisions of the Clean Air Act of 1990
will total approximutely S35 million through 1995,

During 19970 1992 and 1991 the mternal generation of cash
from utility operations provided 7195, 819, and 74% respecs
tively, of the funds requared for BGE's capital requirements
exchusive of retirements and redemptions of debt and preference
stock, During the three- year period 1994 through 1896, BGE
expects to provide through atility « perations approsimately 70%
of the fands required for RGE'S capitgd requirements, exclusive
of retireents and redemypitions.

Uiidity caputal requirements not et through the intemal gener
aton of cash are miet through the issuanue of debt and equity
secarities. During the three-yenr period ended December 31,
19493, BOE'S issuances of long-term debt, preference stock, and
common stoek were 31,733 nuthon, $163 mallion, and 5446 mal-
lion, respectively. Dunng the same period, retirements and
redemptions of BGE's long-term debt and preference stock toraled
$1.546 milhon and $167 millon, respectively, exclusive of any
redemption premiumys, The i credse in issuances and retirements
of long-terr [ _auring 143 reflects the refinancing of a sigmifi
cant portion af b ¥ < 4 ot i order to ke advantage of the
favorable interest rate marke!, The amount and fiming of future
isstances and rederptions will depend upon market conditions
and BGE's actual capital requirements

The Consteliation Companies” capital requirements are dis-
cussed below in the section titled “Diversified Businesses Capital
Requirements— Debt and Ligudity.” The Constellution
Companies plan (o meet their capital requirements with a
combinanon of dabt and intermal genértion of cush from their
operations. Additionally, from time fo time, BGE may make
loans w Constellation Holdings, e, or contribute egity to
Constellation Hokhings, lne.

Bisgtimmionr ¢ Crain aned Eleciriy © cmgrany and Substdiaries

Diversified Businesses Capital Requirements

Debt and Liguidity

During 1993, Constellation Holdings, fnc. (CHI) closed two pri-
vite placements totaling $2235 million of unsecured serial notes
with several instititional investors. CHLused procesds of the
private placements to pay off its bank debt facitity, which CHI
elected to terminate. as well as for other general Corporate uses.
I addition. CHI entered into a $20 mithon unsecured revolving
credit tacility with a bank on September 30, 1993 This tacility
matures Seplember 29, 1994 and will be used to provide higuidity
for general corporate purposes. As of December 31, 1993, CHI
had no borrowings under tas facility.

The Constellation Companies wtend to meet capital require-
ments by refinancing debt as it comes due and through internatly
generated cash. These sources include cash that may be generated
from operaions, the sale of assets, and cash generated by tax
henefits enrmed by the Constellation Compamies. 1n the event the
Constellation Companies can obtain ressofiable value for reul
estate properties, additional cash may become availuble through
the sale of projects (for additional imtormation see the discussion
of the real estate business and market on page 23 under the
heading “Diversitied Businesses Earnings ™). The ability of the
Constellation Companies o sell or hiquidate assets deseribed
above will depend an market conditions, and no assurances can
he given that such sales or liquidations can be made, Also, 1o
proyude addittonal hguidity to meet intenim financial peeds, CHI
may enter into additional eredit facilities,

Investment Reguirements

The investment requirements of the Canstellation Companies
mnchude its portion of equty funding 1o commitied projects under
development, as well as net Toans made (o project partnerships,
Investment reguirements for the years 1994 through 1996 reflect
the Constellation Compamies” estimate of funding tor ongoug
and anticipated projects and are sybject to continuous review and
modification. Actual investment requirements may vary Signifi-
cantly from the estimates on page 24 because of the type and
nurmber of projects selected for development, the impact of
market conditions on those projects., the ability to obtain
finanicing, and the wvailability of intemally generated cash, The
Constellation Companies have met their investment requirements
in the past through the intemal generation of cash and through
barrowings from banks and institutional lenders.
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REPORT OF MANAGEMENT

The management of the Company 1s respansibile for the informa
tion andd representations 10 the Compuny s financ il statethents
The Comypiasty prepages the financial statements i dceosdance
with generally acoepred accannting pepciples basad wpan ayvin)-
able facts and Cirdumstunees apd manbgement s best estimtes
i pudgimenits of known conchtions,

Phe Compadoy tramtams an docounting svstem and velated
system of infernal controls destgned to proside reasonable
ansurane thad the financial meords e accurste and st the
Cotnpany s assets are protected. The Company 's staff of wternal
auclitors, which reports direetly 1o the Chatrman of the Bourd,

conducts perindic reviews to maintin the effectiveness of
el control provedares,

Coopers & Lybrand, independent auditors, audit the financial
staternents and express their opinion about them. Tie v audit in
accordance with generally accepred suditing standards.

The Audit Committes of the Board of Directors, which
vansists of four outside Directors, meets periodically with
Management. internal auditoes, and Coopers & Lybrund 1o review
the aetivities of each m disciangng their responsibilities. The
intersal audit staft and Coopers & Lybrand huve free access to
the Audit Committee.
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REPORTYT OF INDEPENDENT AUDITORS

Fo the Shaceholddors of
Bubtivwee Chas aid Electeg C srpaiy

We huve audited the accompanymg consollated bulunce sheets
it statetents of capitadization of Bultimiore Gas and Eleetric
Company and Subsisharies at Decentber 31, P03 and 1992 and
the veluted consabicistod stuteronts of income. cish flows,
common sharehslders™ equity. and meome taxes for each of the
thiee years i the penod ended Decemibier 31 1998 These froun-
cral statements are Use responstbility of the Company 's
Management. Our responsibility s (o expresy an opinion on these
firmncil statements bused on our andits.

We conducted vur audits in secordanes with generiiy
accepred auditmy standards Those standards reguire that we plan
and perton the audit to obtain raonable assurance abogt
whether the fingncinl staterments are free of matenial nysstate-
ment An audit includes exaaimg, on u test basis. evidence sup-
porting the amounts tnd disclosutes m the financial statements.
An it #lso mcludes assessing the aovounting prmetples used
minet stibicant estimates made by Management, o5 well as evaliu
aving the overall flnancial sutetent presentiation. We behieve that
our andits privvide a reasonabie busts for ouy opinion.

Burmmgrie Clax il Elvoteic Company aad Notnyslicores

In our opinion. the financial statements reterred 10 above pre-
sent Babrty, ol material respects, the consolidated financial
position of Baltimore Gas and Electoe Company and Subsidiaries
at December 31, 1993 and 1992, and the consolidated resulis of
thewr pperations and their cash flows for cach of the three years in
the periodd ended December 31, 1993 in conformity with generally
aveepted accounting pringiples.

As discussed i Note 13 1o the consolidated financidl state-
ments, the Public Service Commission of Maryland ts corrently
reviewing the replacement energy costs resulting from the 1989-
199 outages at the Company s nuclear power plant, and the
Company established in 1990 4 reserve of 835 million for the
possible disallowance of replacement ea gy costs. The ultimate
outcome of the fuel rate proceedings, however, cannot be detey-
mined but may result in s disallowunee i excess of the reserve
prowided.

Axdiseussed in Note § 1o 1the consoliduted financal stite-
ments, the Company changed its method of dccounting for
invone taxes in 1991,

A
Coopers & 1.ybrand

Baltimore, Marvbind
January 21, 1994
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF INCOME

Yeur Encled December 31 1993

it thoweandy, eveent per share ariunts)

1942 1991

Revenues
Electric $2,115,185 $1,967.923 $1.994 525
(0 435,849 402,937 158,195
Diversified buninesses 117,710 [26)483 96.133
Total revenues 2,668,714 2491 343 2448853
Expenses Other Than Interest and Income Taxes
Electric fuel and purchased energy 534,628 556,184 508,208
Cias purchased For resile 242.685 214,103 iR 455
Dperations onT 110 606,498 6343080
Mamtenance iSL.6K3 172,726 173,648
Depreciation 236,774 223483 2001264
Taxes other than meome taxes 194832 183004 170,781
Total expenses other than interest and incomie taxes 2047714 1955998 1,954,665
Income from Operations 621.000 §35,345 %9, 18X
Other Income
Allowance for equity lund s used durting constriction 14,492 13,892 23,596
Fauity in earmings of Safe Harbor Water Power Corporation 4,243 4,267 4.38%
Net other income and dedi ctions (3.033) i 1,937 (1,356}
Total ather income 15,702 22,046 26,628
Income Before Interest and Income Taxes 636,702 557441 515816
Interest Expense
tmerest charges 212,971 211,712 231411
Capitulized imerest 16,167) (13,800 (20.953)
Allowwnce for borrowed tunds used during construction (8040 (8168 (13,8760
Net interest expense 188764 189,747 196,588
tncome Before Income Taxes S47.938 367,694 319228
Income Taxes Lasen 0 10387 88547
Tncome Before Cumualative Effect of Change in Accounting Method 309 866 264,347 233.68)
Cumulative Effect of Change in the Method of Aceounting
for Income Tuxes (See Note 1) T e, U 19,745
Net Income 309,866 264,347 253,426
Preferred and Preference Stock Dividends A8y 42,247 42,746
Earnings Apphicable to Commaon Stock S 208,027 $ 222,100 % 2:0,680
e
Average Shares of Common Stock Outstanding 145,072 136,248 126,002
Farnings Per Share of Common Stock
Before cumulative etfect of change in accountmg met! $1.85 $1.63 $1.51
Cumulative effect of change in the method of accounting wome taxes e i . A6
Total wurnimgs per share of common stock $1.85 $1.63 $1.67
A BRI AT YU A SRS AN
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Eartdin pror-year imornts hayve been vessited (6 confoom B the CHrrent year” s presensaton

Batrmore Gas and Electeie Company aned Subsidiaries




CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS

Ao Devenmber £

ABSETS
Current Assets
Clash and cash eguivalents

Accounts recervable tnet of allowance for uncollectible:)

Faet stocky
Materials and supplies

Prepaid taxes other than mcome taxes

Oiher

Fotul current assel

Investments and Other Assets

Real estate projects
Power generation systems

Financil mvestments

. ' i s ¢ 1
U UL I A TR Bt dlaing

Safe Hurbor Water Power Carporation

Sermor hving facilities
(nther

Fotal mvestments and ather assets

Utility Phant
Plant in serviee
Electric
Cras
Common
Fotal plant in servive

Accunilated depreciation

Net plitt my service

Comstruction work i progress

Nuctear fuel (et of amortizanon)

Plamt held for foture use

Net utihity plang

Deferred Charges
chul.nm‘. USsets
Oher

Fotal detorred churges

Fotial Assets

New Nevies do0 Covaselidhateosd Fingetciad Sritemients

L ertesiee priiusyear dmaiotts hgve been »

Badrmore G amal Blecres Conpeany anad Subsidiaries

t I thowsands )

$ 84,236 $ . 27122
401,853 369,144
7,234 ¥5,063
145,130 141,641
84,237 54,510
8o 29604
TM LG 07,084
487 W7 462,042
208514 259 9496
213315 207011
56.207 41118

RER R 4.176
2,005 24,538

B 95_._.1.55_ . 64980
LAS6931 1095867
5,713,259 5,474,390
557.942 526,058
487740 468264
6,758,941 6,468 012
(2,161984) (1.980.361)
4,396,957 4 488,551
436,440 30K 908
139,424 147,374
. —
5196887 4966319
768,125 S6%.563
10436 3658
_BI8set 00 605117
57,987,039 $ 7,374,357

preesenlafaon



| + CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS

At December 11

|
o LIABILITIES AND CAPITALIZATION
- Current Liabilities
1 Short-term borrowings
Current portions of long-term debt and preference stock
Accuunts payable
Customer deposits
| Acorued taxes
- Accrued interest
Dividends declared
- Acerued vacation costs
Other

Total current labilities

Deferred Credits and Other 1 iahilities
Destered dcome tixes
Deferred investment tax credits
. Pension and postemployment benefits
Decommissioning of federal uranmum encchment facilities
. Other

| Total deferred credits und other liahilines

; Capitalization

: Long-term debt

: Preferred stock

' edeemuabie preference stock

! Preference stoek net subject o mandatory redemption
i Common shareholders” equity

]

Total capitahization

Cominitments, Guarantees, and Contingencies - See Note 13

Total Liabilities and Capitalization

Nee Notes o0 Comgedishited Fvanetadl Stalomens

Crrhalsy prior-soar gmouies have been restated 10 onforme @ the cufrent vedr s presentation

Batiimore Gias ang Elevtric Comysany and Subsidiaries

S 1993 1992
Lin thowsands)
$ # $ 11900
44.516 291,270
195,534 175,495
22,345 20,027
20,623 20,925
58,341 §5.537
63,966 62.282
35,546 I8.908
. L 2,567
479,787 66891
1067611 083,534
157 426 163,697
183,043 5,352
46,858 55,000
56,974 19,589
18812 1,229,172
2823144 2.376 950
29,183 59 148
342,500 155,500
130,000 110,000
2,620,511 2,534,639
5,995,340 5476,274
$7,987,039 $7.374,357



CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS

F: =g " ” v 2 e B Ll A L B o e e e v e R e — v -
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|

Year Eraiud Dec enber 31 1993 1992 1991

'. e e W T LY TR K . = Qlll 'hﬂl‘,\e""‘-w
' Cash Flows From Operating Activities
I Net income $ 9866 S 264347 S 253,426
; Adimstments to reconcile to pet Cash praovided by operating activities
; Cumiilitive effect of change m the mathod of a¢eoanting for income taxes - - (19,745)
l Depreciation and amontization A4.027 273,549 244,047
i Deferred income tixes 53,087 26914 30,725
; Tnvestment tay credit adjustments (8, 444) (8854} (6.22%)
; Deferred fuel costs 31445 105 430 102,754
I' Wrtte-down of financial inyvestments und real estate projects - 23,563
i Allowance for equity funds used during construction (14,492) (13,892 (23,596)
l Exguity wn ewrmings of affiltates and joint ventures (nef) (4,635) (11.525) ®707
i Changes in current assets (37,252) (26,206) (6,563)
, Chianges in current habilities, other than short-term borrow ings 7183 (9.614) (6,027)
i Other @9 aLues) (3,373
'u Net cash provided by opesating activities 702,786 369,144 595,663
l Cash Flows From Financing Activities o
i Froceeds from issuande of
; Shor-tenmn boreoswings (net) (11,9000 (139 6060 (15,5300
l Longterm dett 1,206,330 603,400 LOI5.550
: Preference stock 128,776 - 3801
| Common stock §7,379 385,759 32263
| Reacquisition of fong-term debt RO PRIEY] (HRTD82) (959,379)
I Redemption of preference stogk (144.310) (2.924) (228000
E Commen stock dividends pad (210,137) (189,180} (176.007)
. Preferred amd preference steck dividends paid (42,425} (42,3007 (42743
5 Other (7.094) 1399, (442)
: Net cash sed [n Hnancing acivities (36,87%) (102,296 {133.8K7)
s Cash Flows From Investing Activities a0
[ Llility comstiuetion expenditurgs 1477,878) (389416} {456,244
-i Adlowance for eguity Tunds ssed dunng cotstiuction 14,492 13.892 23,596
' Nuclear fuel expenditures (47,329 (30,4861 (1.854)
l Detorred nuclear expenditures 113,791) (15,8089} (22.681)
r Diefered energy conservation expenditims (32,909) {19.91%) (3.489)
| Nuclear decommissioning trost fund (9.699) (8.9001 (K900
Finupeinl investmenms 6,523 52616 67,282
Real estate projects (30.330) (13.385) (45.322)
Power generhion sysiems 126,841) (31,483 133,204)
Oher _ B9es 4,746 (3,422
Net etsth used in investing activities (6U8,797) (457,143 (484,238}
Net Inerease (Decrease) in € ash and O ash Equisalents 57114 9,705 (22,462)
Cashoand Cash Fguivalents s Beginning of Year 27122 17417 19,879

Cash and Cash Eguivalents at End of Year

Other Cash Flow Information
Csh paid during the vear o
frterest (net of amourts capitalizes))
Income tines

N Acipes 0 U ondeiindated F inancial Syt

CArdien pevaie-yelt shcounts boow Beon festated 1o Donforns to-lhe cuivems yedr' y reseniation

Balvimoee Lhas amd Eleverin Compsmy und Subsidiaries

S 84236 $ 274112 S 17.:17

S 183,266
$ 126,004

5
5

183,208
R7.693

$
3

189271
16,078

I I e =L e =
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« CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF
| COMMON SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY
Net
Unrealized
Pension Loss on
Commeon Stock Retaned Liability Marketable  Total
Years Ende Decomber 3, 193 1990 and 1991 Shaces  Amount  Famings Adjusunent  Securities _Amount
(Fnr thessanedy i

Balance at December 31, 1990 125,039 5 947,147 S1.139.999 : : S(13,988) $2,073.1358
Deferred taxes on net unrealized loss 4,736 4756
Net incomie 253426 233426
Dyvidends declared .

Ppeforred and preference stock (42.746) (42.746)

Common stock (5140 per share) (176,584} 1176.584)
Common stock ssaed 1651 312 263 32263
Other { 199) (199)
Change et wrrealized loss on marketable securtties 13988 13,988
Change in deferred taxes on net unrealized loss LI gt - -y XU, T (4.736) (4.756)
Balance at December 31, 199 | 26,690 079211 1,174,095 . - 2,153,306
Net iheome 264 347 264 347
Dividencds declared

Preferred and preference stock (42,247) (42,247)

Common stock (5143 per share) (196,601 ) 1196601
Common stk issued 17,008 356,230 356,230
Other ey 43 (196) ]
Balance at December 31, 1992 43784 LA3S002 1199637 . - 2,534,639 f
Net incotne 38,866 A9 866 _
Dhvidends dectared

Preferred and preference stock (41.839) {41,839)

Commion stock (51.47 per sharg) (203,407) (213,407 3
Common stovk issued 2350 57,379 57,379 '
Other (917} (3,117) (4,034
Pension fability adjustment (33,9490) (33.990)

Deferred taxes on !

pension lability adjustment 30 L TS - 11,897 11,897 .
Balance st December 31, 1993 146,034 51,391 464 S .‘.‘l I,140 S (22.003) S - $2.620511

Seie Nowtes o Combgodidesied Fragmoiul Staren ealy

Certgin prive:veur asiounis have been restaded tnconfors io the carrest vear's presetifation
{

Halitmeee G amid Ebecrvic Company and Subisicdiar ies
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CONSCOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CAPITALIZATION

At Deceniber 21,

N T———

Long-Term Debt
First Retunding Mongage Honds of BGE

4% Series, due March |, 1993
A4% Senies, due July 15, 1994
985 Senes, due October 15, 1993
§54% Series, due Apnl 15, 1996
64% Series. due Augua |, 1997
§4% Instatiment Series. due August 15, 1998
77 Series, due December 15, 1998
®.A0% Senies, due October 15, 1999
§/0% Series, due July 15, 2000
744 Senies, due April 15, 200
Rl Senes. due August 15, 2001
T4% Senes, due September 1, 2001
TG Senes, due January |, 2002
T14% Sevies., due July 1, 2002
TA% Series. due July 1, 2002
54% Instaliment Series, due July 13, 2002
Ty Series, due Seplember 15, 2002
6% Sernies, due February 15, 2003
645 Sertes, due July 1, 2003
Bi4% Senes, due February |, 2004
S5 Series, due April 15, 2004
6.8 Series, due September 15, 2004
RU Series, due Seprember |5, 2006
TA% Series, dug January 15, 2607
RA% Senies, due September 15, 2067
Hx% Series, due March 15, 3008
D% Senes, due July 1. 2008
6.90% Instaltment Series, due September 15, 2000
945 Senies, due March 1, 2016
745 Senes, due Mach 1, 2023
TAS Series, due April 15, 2023

Total Frrst Refundhing Mongage Bords
Other fong-term debt of BGE
Medinm-term notes, Series A
Medinn-term potes, Series B
Mudimi-term notes, Series O
94% Notes, due May |, 1993
Pollution comrol Joan, due July |, 2011
Port facshites foan. due June 1, 2013
Adjustable rate potlution contal loan, due July 1. 2014
3.858% Pollution control revenus refunding loan, due July 15, 2014
Eeonomic development Joan, due Decentber 1, 2018

Toral other long-term debt
Long-term debt of Consteliation Companies

Murigage and construction louns and othet collateratized notes
T.75%, due December 16, 1995
Variable rates, due through 2009
8.5% due May 1, 2001
7.73%, vue March 15, 2000

Loatts under revolving credit sgreements

See Nows to Consodickned Financia! Stateminky
Radtimene G and Elevteic Company and Subsptiaries
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‘
1993 19492
ohn thowxands !
s - $ o6l
- 20921
200,000 200,000
26,385 26,583
24,957 24957
- 50,000
28,638 X638
100, 106,000
123,000 -
9911 9914
124,980 1 25,0060
- 59.975
49,999 49,000
125,000 125,000
- 49 983
12,080 12,500
- 49,990
125,000 -
125,000 -
- 74983
123,000 -
20,000 20,000
- 74,960
125.000 125,000
- 75,066)
125,000 -
- 12,718
53,000 55,000
- 98,000
124,998 -
160,600 -
1,802,148 1,552,186
23,500 69,500
100,600 L0000
173,050 1 AK.080
- 100,000
36,000 36,000
45,000 45,006
20,000 20,000
47,000 -
35,000 35,000
482,550 546,550
- 5,578
151,251 160,572
- 3,300
6,465 -
- 152,006

caniiaed v page 11
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NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOorE 1. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Nature of the Business

Bultimere Gas and Electnic Company (RGE) and Subsichiaries
wollectively, the Company) is primartly an electric and gas utility
serving o territory which encompasses Bultimore City and all or
part of mime Central Mary band counties. The Company is also
engaged in dhiversified businesses as described further in Note 3

Principles of Consolidation

The comsolidated financial statements include the sccounts of
BGE and all subsichanes in which BGE owns directly or uxd
rectly 4 majority of the voting stock, Intercompany balances andd
transactions hive been eliminated in consolidation. Under this
pohiey, the accounts of Constellation Holdings., Inc. and its sub
sidiaries (collectivety. the Constellation Companies i and BNG,
Ine. are consolidated t the Anancial sttements. Safe Harbor
Water Power Corporation s reported under the equity methad
Corpotite joint ventures, partaershups, and sftihated companies i
which a 2000 10 SO% soting mterest is held wre secounted for
undder the equity method, unless control is evident, in which case
the entity s comsolidated, Investiments in power generalion sys-
feihs wnd certiin fiancial investiments i which leas than a 20%
votitig interest 18 held are aceounted for under the con method,
unless significant influence is exercised over the entity. in which
case the investment s accounied for nnder the eguity method

Regulation of Utility Operations

BGE's utility operations are subject to regulation by the Public
Service Commussion of Marvland (PSC). The accounting policies
and practices used in the determunation of service rex are also
generally used for finuncial reporting purposes in accordance with
generally scvepted scounting panciples for regulated imdustoes.
See Note 5.

Utility Revenniey
BGE recogmizes utility revennes as service is rendered
ey Custoniers,

Fuel and Purchaved Energy Costs
Subject to the approval of the PSC, the cost of fuel used in geners
g electricity, net of revenues From mterchange sales, and the
cost of gas sold may be recovered through zero- based electriv fuel
rate (see Nate | 3) and purchiased gas adjostment Cluoses. The dif
ference between petual fuel costs ad fuel revenues is deferrest on
The bakance sheet w be recovered from or retunded o customers
i futre periody

The electric fuel rate furmuka is based upon the Tatest twenty -
fonr-manth generanon mix, subject 1o mintrnun level of nuclear
generstion, and the fatest three-month average fuel cost Tor each
generaiing anit. The fuel rate does nov change unless the calcu
lated rure is more than 39 above of below the rate then in effect.

Budnmrs Gag gnd Flectic Companty amd Sidvidiares

The purchased gas adjustment is based on recent annual vol-
wines of gas and the related current prices charged by BGE's gas
supphiers, Any deferred underrecovenes or overrecoveries of
purchased gas costs for the twelve months ended November 36
edch year are charged or eredited to customers over the ensuing
valendar year

Income Taxes

The Company adopted Statement of Financial Accounting .
Standards No. 109, “Accounting for income Taxes,” effective

Fanuary 1. 1991, Statement No. 109 reguires the use of the ha-

bility method of sccounting for income taxes. Under the hability

trsstthond, the deferred tax habidity represents the tax effect of tempo-

rary ditferences between the financial statement and tax bases of

assets and Labrlines. 1is measured using presently enacted tax

rtes. The portion of BGE's deferred tax hability applicuble (o

utility operations which has not been reflected in current service

rales represents mcome taxes recoverable through future rates. It c
has been recorded as a regalitory asset on the balance sheet.
Deterred meome tax expense represents the ret change in the
deferred vax Lahility and reg rv asset during the yeur, exclusive
of amounts charged or cred, common shareholders’ equity.

The 1993 and 1992 curreni s expense consists solely of reg-
ular wx. The 1991 current tas expense consisia of a regular tax of
$46.8 nullion snd an alternative mimmam tax (AMT) of $14.2
milfion. The AMT Labilities generated in 1991 and prior years
can be carrted forward indefinitely as tax credits 1o future years in
which the regular tax liability exceeds the AMT hability. As of
December 31, 1993, this carryforward totated $73.2 milhen.

As aresult of ity effect on nonieguiated activities, the cumula-
tve effect of the change in the method of accounting for income
tases reulted in an increase in 1991 net income of $19.7 million,
or 16¢ per common share, because of the reversal of deferred
Invome taxes on nonregulated acuyites acerued in prior years st
tas rtes o excess of the 3495 tax rate i effect at that time.

Phe investment tux credit (ITC) assoctated with BGE's regu- i
tated utihity operations has been deferred and is amortized to
meonie ratably over the lives of the subject property, ITC and
other tax credits assoviated with nonregulaied diversified business
activities other than leveraged leases are flowed through to
meome. As of December 31, 1993, the Company had energy and
other s credit corryforwards of $4.8 million which expire in the
yeurs 2005 through 2008,

BGE's utility revenue from system sales s subject to the
Marylund public service company franchise tax m lieu of a state
income tax, The franchise tax is icluded in tixes other than
meome taxes in the Consoli) sted Statements of Income.

Inventory Valuation
Fuel stocks and materials and supplies are generally stated at 1
average cost, |
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Real Estate Projects

Real extate projects vonsist Of the Constellation Campanies’
wvestment i rentil and operating properties and properties under
developrieat. Rental and operating propettics are held for mvest-
ment. Properties under development are beld for future develop-
ment and sale. Costs incurred m the aoguisition and active
development of such properties are capitalized. Rental and oper-
ating properties and properties under development are stated at
vost umess the amount invested exceeds the amounts expecied o
e recovered through operations and sales. In these cases, the pro-
Jets wre written down e the amount estimated to be recoverable

Investments

Murketable equity securities are stated at the lower of cost or
market value, and other secunnes are stated ar cost. Where appro-
priste, cost rellects mmurtization of premiom and discount cony-
puted o i stesight-line basis, Gains and fosses on the sale of the
Constellation Companies” ihvestient securities are included in
severues from diversihed activities on the incoite statement amd
are recopnized upon realizaiion on a specific lentfication basts.
Ciatins and losses on the sake of BOE s nuclear decommissioning
traist Funel securities are included in net other income and deduc-
tions oo the income statement and are recognized upon reahization
o a specific wentification basis.

Stagement of Financial Accousting Standards No. 115, which
miust be adopted i 1994, poguires that vestments i eguity secu-
rities aving reachly determinable fair values and debt secunties
ather than those which the Company has the positive intent gnd
ability to hokd o matunty be recorded at tair value rather than at
umortized cost. Changes inothe far valie of these securities will
be recorded m shireholders” equity except for trading securiiies,
for which such changes will be recorded in incame. Adaption of
this statement is net expecied to have o material impact on the
Ceampany ‘s financiul statements,

Utility Plant, Depreciation and Amortization,
and Decommissioning
Unility plant s stased @t oeiginad cost, which includes material,
tabor, and, where applicable, construction overhead costs and an
sliownnce for funds used durng construction. Additions 1o utility
it aned replacements ot units of property are cupitalized to
utility plant aceounts. Maintarunce wd repairs of property ind
eplacements of pems of property determined (o be less than o
unil of property ard charged (o mutnienangs expense,

Depreciation is generally computed vsing compeosite straight-
e rites applied o the average mvestment i classes of depre-
ctable property. The composite deprectation rates by clasy of
depreciable property are 2 R0% for the Catvent Clitfs Nuclear
Puwer Plant, 2.75% for the Baaudon Shores Power Plant. 3.26%
for other elecine plant. 3.12% for gus plant, and 40275 for
comunon plant other than vehicles. Vehieles are depreciated
hased o their estimated usetul lives.

BOE owns an undivided interest in the Kevstone and
Conemaugh electric generating plants located in western
Pennsylvanin, us well as in the ransmission line which transports

Banrmwtire Gas aad Eleotric Company wid Subniigdaiion

the planis” putput to the joint owners” service terr tories. BGE's
owrership interest in these plants 15 20,99% and 10.56%, respee-
tvely, and represents a net investrnent of $128 million a8 of
December 31, 1993 Financing and accounting for these proper-
ties are the saime as tor wholly owned utthity plant

Nuclear fuel expenditures are amortized as a component of
actual fuel costs based on the ¢nergy produced over the life of the
tuel. Fees tor the future disposal of spent fuel are puaid quarterly to
the Department of Energy and are acerued based on the kilowatt-
hours of eleetricity generated. Nuclear fuel expense s are subject
to recovery through the electric fuel rate.

Nuglear decommissioning costs wre accrued by @ nd recovered
through a sinking fund methodology, In its Aprl 1593 rute order,
the PSC granted BGE revenue to accumulate a decommissioning
resenve of 8336 mlhon in 1992 dollars by the end o Calvert
CHEEST servive life m 2016, adjustesd 1o reflect expec ed inflation,
i decommussion the radioactive portion of the plant The total
decommussening reserve af 93,4 mithon and $77 8 million at
December 31, 1993 and 1992, respectively, is inglud :d in acou-
mulated depreciation in the Consolidated Balynce Sheets. In
acvordance with Nuclear Regulatory Commission (NRC) regula-
tions, BGE has established an external decommissioning trust 1o
which a portion of actrued decommissioning costs have been
corttributed.

The NRC reguires utilities to provide finuncial assurance that
they will secumitate sufficient funds (o pay for the cost of nuclear
decommussioning based upon either 4 generic NRC formula or a
facility -specific decommissiomng cost estirate, provided that the
tucility-spectiic estimaty is equal o or greater than that of the
NRC formula. Subsequent to the PSC™s April 1993 rate order. the
NRC updated its genenc formula to reflect substantially higher
witste burkal charges. The revised NRC formula generies a
decamuiissioning cost estimaie of $703 million in 1992 dollurs.
Additionally. the Company intiated a facility-spedific sudy
which, when completed, is expected t generate an estate of the
cost Lo decommission the radioactive portion of the plant which is
less than the NRC tormula estimate, The Company is currently
completing the facility-speific study and plans to reguest the
NRC o permit the use of the Tacihty specitic decommisaioning
cost estimate a8 o basis of funding these vosts and providing the
requisite finanol assurange.

Allawance for Funds Used During Construction and
Capitatized Interest

The allowance for funds wsed during construction (AFC 15 an
weconnting procedure which capitalizes the cost of funds used o
finance wiihity construction projects as part of uitlity plant on the
hulance sheet, crediting the cost as 4 noncash item on the income
staternent. The cost of borrowed and equity funds is segregated
between interest expense and other income, respectively. BGE
recovers the capitalized AFC and » return thereon after the related
ulility plant is placed neser.ce aod tiowed in depreciable wsets
atxl rate buse
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During the period Tansary 1, 1991 theough Apnl 23, 1993, the
Company acceued AFC at o predax sate of 9945, compounded
anomally. Effective April 24, 1993, & rate order of the PSC
reduced the pre-tax AFC rate o Y4002 compounded anmally,

Effective Janaary |, 1992, the PSC authorized the acorual of
AFC on all electric. gas, and common utility construction projects
with & construction period of mere than one month. Prior w1992,
AFC was acerued on major electne projects only.

The Constellation Campanies capitalize mterest on qualifying
real estate and power gereraton development projects. BGE capi-
titlizes interest an certain deterred fuel costs as discussed in Note S

Loug-Term Debt

The discount or premium and expense of issuance associated with
bong term debit are deterred and amortized over the original lives
ot the respective debt issaes, Gatns and losses on the reacquisition
ot debt are amortized over the remaining original lives of the
INSANICeS.

Cash Flows

For the purpose of reporting cash flows. highly higuid investments
purchased with a maturity of three months of less are considered
10 be cash equivalents.

NOTE 2 SEGMENT INFORMATION

Yeur Bnded Decepbue ),

Electric
Retvenues
Incorne from operticns
Income frimn opcrations nel of income tixes
Deprecistson
Constraction expenditires tncluding AFC)
Identilinble assets at December 1)

Gias
Reyvenves
[icame Brom opertions
fnCome Leom operations et of mcome taxes
Deprecinion
Construction expenditures Lmehiding AFC)
Identifable assets a December 1

Diversified Businesses
Revenues
Icotne froms openitions
Income from aperations net of meome tises
Deprectaiion

Cumulative effoet of change nthe methiod of scoounta ¢ fag eome tives

[dennfiable uasets at Decetnber

Total
Revenuis
Inwomme from operations
trwome from operations nel of income ey

Peprecianion

Cumulative effect of change uthe method of accounting for income tases

Construction expenditures (ucluding AF )
Identifiable wsets at Decembier 31

Onhier avsets ot December Y1

Total wasets ut Degember 31

S50 Batiimae Gas and Elec o Compuny und Subsidhs ey

P 2. DL s - ;. 1991
thn thow ands )

2,118,153 $1,967923 $1.994,525
538,340 441,784 444,530
402,893 150,420 382,388
103476 191,970 124,349
419,519 146,728 406,008

6,025,798 5 508,008 5,374 940

S 435849 5 402037 $ 358,108
9420 45,552 35,607
33188 37414 209435
22,998 21,364 18,896
88,389 42,688 50,236
694,977 579,386 555,600

S 1710 3 1204%3 $ 96133
40234 AX000 G9.05¢
46847 44,0838 20311
10,30 10,149 9019

. - 19,745

1,096,220 1,023,418 1.001313

S2.668.714 82,49 343 $2.448 853
621,000 535,345 489,188
482,928 43) 908 403,641
236,774 223.4%3 201 264

- - 19,745
477878 w9416 456,244

TR16908 7.0 10,709 6,931 862
170,044 263,648 206,127
77,039 7.374,357 7,137,989

RSSO SRS RSSO TSN

TS




MOTE 3 SUBSIDIARY INFORMATION

Diveisified busiresses consist of the operations of Constellabion
Holdings, In, and its subsidines aid BNG, Tt

ConsteHaton Holdings, Inc . i wholly owned subsidiary, holds
all of the stock af three other subsidiurnes, Constellution Reul

Estate Ciroup Ing.. Constellation Bosergy, Inc ., and Constellation

Iyvestments, In. These companies are engaged i real estig

decelopon and ownership of sentor Hyving tacthties; develop
ment, ownershep, and apesifion of power generiation sy stems; and
binancial wivestments, respectively

BNCL e, v a wholly ownedd subsichiary which invesis o nat

ural gas reserves

Invome Staement
Revenues
Rea! gatiie project
Porwest generation sy sten

Fraanecusl ivestimet

Totial revenues

Exponses othes (han migiest and inuetiie s

Incomie From operations
Minority iverest
Iateresd R

Income as hene bt foxpense)

Cumubatve effect of chiange ur the method of accounting for meome 1axe

Net (oo
Conpribation o the Congqrany 's earmings per share of common stk
Rulative Shiets

COUETUnt dhsets

NOR rrant assets

Carrentl abvibibes
Sotcurvend liabdines

Sharehodder ' s equity

Foal Babihities and shareholdes < Y LR

Bulnmosre Cts ansd Elov' toed € ooy amed Subsidisariv

BOGE s mvestment (n Safe Harbor Water Power Corporation, a
priclucer of bydroglectne power, represents twosthieds of Safe
Harbor's wotal capiisl stock, including one-half of the vating
stock. and a twosthards interest in iy retaned earnmgs

Ihe following s condensed financial information tor
Constellation Holdings, Ine, and as subsidianes. Similar informa-
ton s oot preseated tor Sate Harbor Water Power Corporstion
and BNG, Inc as the financial position and resalts of operations
of these entities are immatertal. The vcondensed financial informa
ton for the Corstellation Companies does not reflect the ehinmina-
trotr ol intercompany batances or transactions which are
ehimmated w the Company s consohdated francial statements

[9ai 199 : iim}
mivg {v. evcept e shadre anoniis

S 77598 S 765%2 % 75008
24971 280184 17,7132
21,198 21485 %059
123,764 136,151 1) UG
0427 1T R72 91 848
43,337 48279 G148
(280 7iN 3,550
[RENPRY (30,113 (12 938}
1,984 (L617) 9108

14 745

%  11LA98 § 13252 S 8510
A8 S Jd1 5 07

5 Maw § RO $ 2463
1,046, 507 D9 273 976,179
S L9 546 S1020.472 $996H (42
$ 24200 113404 SIES. 1M
739,048 a1 AT0 431 370
37,297 95, 30K 2RI, 142

S 1AM 46 SLO20.172 S0t 642
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NOTE 4 REAL ESTATE PROJECTS AND FINANCIAL INVESTMENTS

Real estate projects consist of the following investments held by
ihe Consteltation Companies:

MOecomber 3t 1998 1992
T i thenesgnadss
Prapertics under dove lopment $2494713 K231 856
Rental and operating properties
(net of accumulned
deprecuntion) 237,194 327412
Other real estate vertures ey .. M % L |
Total 48397 F462.042

In 1991, & subsidiary of Constellation Holdings, tac. recog-
mzed i loss of $10 milhion w write down the carrymg value of
certain operating properties and properties under development 1o
refle 't the deprossed real estate ated sconormic markets,

Fit aneiul mvestments consist of the following investments
held by the Constelfanon Companies.

A Qecember il i 1993 1992
) (2 thousands )
Insurance companies $ 83278 $ 93048
Financial limited partnerships 44,901 414076
Leveraged leases 38.669 39441
Muarketable equity securiies 42681 23,3064
Other sevunities 387 8,142
Fotal $213,31% $207.011

In 1991, a subsidiary of Constellation Holdings, Inc. recog-
mized aloss af $HO.S million @ write-down the carrying value of
financial vestments o reflect previousiy unreatized losses on
certain marketable equity securities. The securities written down
were subseguently sold. A subsidiary of Constellation Holdings,
Inc. also recognized a loss of $3.1 milhon on two finuncial tim-
ited partnerships that were adiusted to reflect market value when
the partnerships were reclassified as shortenn investments.

As of December 31, 1993, gross unrealized gains and lovses
applicable o murketuble equity securities otaled $1.8 and $0.5
million. respectively. Net realized gains (losses) from financial
nvestments included m net income totaled $6.5 miihion in 1993,
$98 milhon in 1992, and S 1 1.6} million i 1991,

NOTE % REGULATORY ASSETS

Certatn utility expenses and credits normally reflected in income
are deforred on the balance shieel as regulatory assets and labili-
fies and are recogmized in meome us the celated wmounts are
mnelugded i serviee rates and recovered from or refunded to cos-
tomers i utility revenues. The following table sets forth BGE's
regulmony ety

At Desimbes 41 _ 1993 1992

thn thudesands)
Income tixes recoverible

thraugh funre rites $250.856 $216.939
Deferved fuel costs 130,052 IR1,497
Defermed terminuticon

benefit voss 96,793 .
Disfersee sucledr e xpendiiines 6,726 76,544
Deferned postemployrment

benetit gosts 62,892 -
Deterves) cost of

decommissiontng tederal

artiinem enpwhment faoilities 49,562 SA(06)
Dreferred energy conservalion

expenditures K685 0519
Deferred gy ironmenta! costs 32966 .
hher 10,623 1%.059

Toral 57&125 $568.563

Buinimivre Tigs and Ele toie Cooygrany and Subyidiaries

Income taxes recoverable through future rates represent princt-
pally the tax ¢ffect of depreciation differences not normalized and
the alfowance for equity funds used durtng construction, oftset by
unamortized deterred tax rate differentials and deferred axes on
deterred ITC. These amounts are amorticed as the related tempo-
rary differgnees reverse. See Note | For a farther discussion of
INCHme faxes.

Deferred fuel costs represent the difference between actoal
fuel costs and the fuel rite revenues uide  BGE s tuel clauses
(see Note 1), Deferred fuel costs are amon zed! as they are col-
fected from customers.

The underrecovered costs deferred under the fuel clauses were
as follows:

At Decemier S, 1991 1992
in thousands i
Elevtzic
Conts deferved S155.901 $210,483

Reserve for possible
disallowance of replacement

enetgy vosts (see Note {1 (35.000) (35,000)
Net electric 120,961 175483
Cias 915 6014

Tons! S130,052 Slghﬁﬁz




Deterred termination benefit vosts represent the net unamnortized
Balsnce of the cost of certain termination benetits {(see

Nute 71 apphieable w BGE's regulated operations. These costs are
being amortized over a five-year period i accordance with rate
setions of the PSC.

Deforred naclear expenditures represent the net unaminetized
Balance of certiin operations aid maintenance costs whieh are
being wmortized over the remaming hfe of the Catvert Chitly
Nuclenr Poser Plant in accardange with orders of the PSC. These
expenhitores consist of costy ineurred front 1979 through 1982 for
MSPOCIIng and Iepainng seisnug prpe supports, ﬂpemhlun:a
tctirred from 1989 through 1993 assoiated with nonrecuring
phiases of certain nucledr operations projects, wikd exprenditures
nctrred during 1990 for mvestigating leaks in the jressurtzer
heater sleeves,

Deterred postemployment benefit costs represent the excess ol
such costs reqognized in sccordance with Statements of Financiul
Accomning Standards No. 106 and N 112 over the amounts
peftected 10 utibity pates. These costs will be wmonred over a
I8-vewr penod beginning no later than 1998 (see Note 6).

Deferred vost of decomnissioning federal urarium eirichiment
facilifies represents the arumeoshized portion of BGE s reguired
eomtributions o s fand for decomimissioning and decostumimating
the Department of Energy s (DOE) uriam enrichment facilies,
The Enevgy Policy Act of 1992 requires dotmestic atilities 1o make

such contributions, which are generally pavable over a fifteen-year
period with escalation for inflation and are based upon the amount
of uranium enriched by DO for each utility, These costs are
being amortized over the contribution perod as i cost of Tuel.

Deferred energy conservation expenchtures represent the net
unamortized balance of certain aperations costs which are being
amaortized over five years in accordance with orders of the PSC.
These expendittres consist of labor, materials, and indirect cosis
associated with the conservation programs approved by the PEC.

Deferred environmental costs represent the estimated costs of
investigating contamination and perforiing certam remediation
aetrvities at contamimated Company-owned sites (see Note |3),
These costs are generally amartized over the estimated term of
the remediation process,

Electric deferred fuel costs i excess of §72.8 million are
excluded from rate base by the PSC for ralemuking purposes,
Eective Aprit 24, 1993, BOE has been authorized by the PSC
fo acerue carrying charges on electnic deferred fue! costs excluded
fronn rute base. These carrying chirges ave acerued prospectively
it the S 40% authorized e of return: The incomie effect of the
oyuity funds portion of the carrying charges is bemng deferred
unitel sk amogints are recovered i utility service rates subse-
quent tor the completion of the fuel e proceeding examining
the 1989 1991 outages at Calvert Clits Nuclear Power Plamt as
diseussed in Note 13,

NOTE & PENSION AND POSTEMPLOYMENWT BENEFITS

Penvion Benefits

The Company sponsors several nonconributory defined benefit
pension plans, the largest of whoch (the Persion Plani covers
substantislly all BGE employees and cectin employees of the
Constellabon Companies. The other plans, which are nol
muterial i amount. provide supplomeoial bengiits 1o certain
nonsenipkiyes diregtors and key employees. Benelits under

the plans are generally based on age, years of service, and
cornpeisatiog kevels.

Priog service cost assewidted with etroactive plan amendiments
is amaottized on a straightiine basis over the average emakiing
service perod ol pctive empioyees,

The Compary s funding policy 15 to gontribute annually the
cost af the Peasion Plan és determined wider the projecied unit

crodit vost method. Peasion Plan assets @ December 31, 1993
consisted primarily of marketble fixed income and equity
seetrities, group annuity contracts, and shortrerms investments.

The following tables set forth the combined funded starus of
the plans and the composttion of tatal net pension cost, Due to
declining interest rates, the Company réduced the dis ount raie
wsed o measure its hability for pension, postretinement, and
postemployvment benefits to 7.5% as of December 31, 1993 This
devcresse tn the discount rate, coupled with the increased pension
lability resulting from the 1993 Voluatary Special Early
Retirement Program, produced an accumulated pension obliga-
Hom greater than the fuir vidue of the Pension Plan's assets. As 4
result, the Compans recotded a pension lighility sdjustment, i
portion of which was charged 10 shicsholders” equity.
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At Deceniber 71

Veosted benefir obligation

Nonvesed benelit obligation

Atcumulated benetit oblgation

Projected benefits velated to e iy futuie Compensation levels
Prajectad benetit obligation

Plan wsseds at fur vitoe

Projvted benefit obligatium less plan assets

Unrevogmized prior service cost

Uinrecogiized net Joss

Pension hability adiustment

Unamortized netasset fron adoption of FASB Staiement do. 87
Avorued pension habithiey (asser)

'/‘EI' Eridedd 1y “rn;‘w' f,‘

Components of fef pension cost
Service cost-benetity eamed ducins e pernod
intarest cost on projectod benefit obligation
Actual retem on plan sssets
Net amortezaton and deferral
Fotal net pension cost
Amount capitiatized as construchan cost
At churged to expense

Net pension cost shivwn above does not indlude the cost of
tenuination benefity described i Note 7.

The Company also sponsors o defined contibution savings
plan covering all ehigible BOGE employees and cemain employees
of the Constellation Compunies. Undet this pla. the Company
rakes conteibutions on betalf of participants. Company vontnibu
tions to this plan mtaded 39 misllion, $H8 million, and $10.6
miflioe in 1993 1992 und 1991, respectively,

Faostretirement Benefits

The Compuny sponsors defined beriefit postretirement health
cire dngd Bile msurshce plans which cover substantially wll

BGE employees and certiain employees of the Constellation
Campanies. Benelits under the plans are generlly based on age,
veirs of service, snd pension benetit levels. The postretitement
beaefit (PRB) plans are unfunded. Substantially all of the heulth
Gare plans are comtrbutary, and participant contributions for
employees who retire atter June 30, 1992 wre bused on uge and
years of servioe, Retiree comrbutions worease commensursfe
with the expedted increise in medical gosts. The postretiseiment
HEe sarunce plan i noncontribatory

Bahtinwity -Gy and Flee tric Compuamy aned Subvdiarnios

SN | | SRRSO .}
Eont thamesamneds )
677,069 MRS.098
1359 osi
68K 428 494912
109,161 8682
797,589 SK1,794
(608,629) (542,190)
191,960 10 B4
(21,282) (17671
(148 4500 2801
88,883
Y. S
SR21624 5 (4,065)
1993 N ... A, . .

Tl theevieneds )

S11.045 SN S11.729
LINE R 47355 43,143
(56,225) {31,685) (56,737

6891 (2250 13RI
13,194 13,184 10,945
J(1800) o kLR39) (]2

Si39d _Siiids

b U445
"

Effective January 1. 1993, the Company adopted Statement of
Fingncial Accoonting Standards No. 106, which requires a change
in the method of sccountny for postreticement benefits other thin
pensions from the pay-as-you-go method ased prior (o 1993 to the
accrual - ethod. The transition obligation existing at the begin-
ning o 1993 s betng amortized over a twentyyear periocd,

oA April 1993 the PSC fssued a pate order authorizing BGE 1o
recognize i operating expense ane-hall of the anpual increwse in
PREB costs applicable to regulated operations as o result of the
aduption of Staement Ne. 106 and 1o defer the remainder of the
snnual increase i these costs for inclusion in BOE'S next base
e proceeding, In aceordance with the PSC’s Order, the
mcrease o annual PRB casts applicable to regulated operations
for the penod January through April 1993, pet of smounts
capitalized ay constniction cost, has been deferred, This amount,
which foraled $5.7 milhion, ax well as okl @mounis (© be Seterred
prios to completion of BGE's next base rate proceeding, will be
amortized pver a 1 S-year period beginming no later than 199% in
aceordunce with the PSC's Oxder, Thiv phase-in approach meets
the guidetines established by the Emerging Bssues Task Force of
the FPmancral Accounting Standards Board for deferring posi-
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retirernent benefit costs as a regulitory aaset. Acerual-basis
PR costs applicable 16 nonregulated operations are charged
10 CxXpense.

M Brecember 21,

Accumulated postrettrement benelin obligation
Retirees
Fully eligible active employees
Other active craplovees
Total accumiagred postretirement benefit oblganinn
Unrecognmzed transition obligatinn
Unrecognized net loss
Accried postretirament beneldl Hatnlity

The followiag whle sets torth the composition of net
postretirerent benefit cost.

Year ended Devember Vi, oyl

T Y A T e e e s A i S e = et b o . i

i thoaserneds b
Componemis of nel posttetivemont benelil cost:
Service cost benefits camed during the period
interest vost om accomulated pesiretirenient
henefit abligation 20451

$ 4373

Amatization of transition obligation ez
Total et postretrement benefit cost 3o.R43
Amugim copitalized us construction cost (5.89%)
Armount delemed (11,965)
Amontit charged o @xpense ﬁi:ﬁf
o ————

Net postretirement benefit costs shown above do not include
the cost of erptnation benelity described tn Note 7.

Postretirement benefil cosrs recogized under the pay-as-you-
go mathod were as follows:

Yy enceld Decemiber 31, 1992 194

A A e S it o R i s et b

Wio;'uutn:l\l

S1L6TH 39741
A9
S5 U768 SK, 68
D Y3 kS

Total pospretivemetit benefi ot
Amount capitalized as construction £ost

Arvonnt chayged 1o expense

Cther Postemplovment Benefits

The Company provides conain pay continuation payments and
healith and hfe msurance benetits to employees of BGE und cer-
tatn of the Constedlation Compames who are determined w0 be
disabled under BGE s Long Term Disability Plan. The Company
adapted Statement of Finaneial Aceounting Standards No. 112,

Boltgnove Gy asd Electric Company' aed Subsiiharies

I T Nty

The following table sets forth the compeonents of the accuni-
tated postretirement benefit obligation and i recongiliation of
these amoints to the acerued postretirement benefit liability.

1993 1992
" f T lie Life
Health Care Wnsurance Health Care  Insurance
(s thedasands )
182,638 $45401 $116.935 34 60X
19,177 839 18,082 143
 ssan 15,77 54,208 16,458
260,647 61,677 180,225 §1.200
(179, 764) (4K.641 ) (189.225) (31.201)
136,675) (9.072) - -

$ 44208 3 1964 i A

which requires a change in the method of accounting for these
benefits from the pay-as-you-go method to an @ crual method,
ws of December 31, 1993 The Hiability for these benefits totaled
$82.1 mitlion as of December 31, 1993, and the portion of this
Liabiliry atributable to regulated acovities was deferred. The
amounts deferred will be amortized over a 15-year period begin-
g no later than 1998, The adoption of Statement No. 112 did
ot have a matenl ipact on net income. The increase in the
aniial cost of these benefits subsequent (o the adoption of accrual
acvountmg is fnot expected o have a material impact on the
Company s financial statements.

Asstumptians

The pension and postemployment benefit Liabilities were deter-
mined gsing the following assumptions,

At Deromber 21, 1993 19492
Asstmptions:
Diseount rie 78%  RI5%
Averige increise
futwre compensation levels 4.5% 4.5%
Expected long-lenm e of
BT ON AsSels 9.5% 9.8%

The heatth care inflation rates for 1993 ure assumed 1o be
9 5% for Medicare-eligible retivees and 12% for retirees not
covered by Medicare, Both rutes are assumed to decrease by 0,5%
winwally to an witimate rate of § 5% in the years 2001 and 2006,
respectively. A one percentage point increase in the health ciare
inflation rute from the assumed rates would merease the accumu-
lated postretirerment benefit obligation by approsimately $37.8
million as of December 31, 1993 and would increase the aggre-
gate of the service cost and interest cost components of post-
retirement benefit cost by approximately $3.8 mullon annually.
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NOTF 7 TERMINATION BENEFITS

The Company offered & Volurtary Special Barly Retivement
Program {the 1992 VSERP w eligible esmplovees who retired
during the periodd Februaty 1. 1992 through Apeil 1. 1992 in
acuirdance with Statement of Financtal Acconnting Stundards
N 85, “Employers” Accounting for Settleinents and
Cuntathments of Defmed Benetit Pension Plans and for
Termination Benefis,” the cost of rermination benefits associated
with the 1992 VSERP, which consisted principally of an
enhunced pension benefit, wos recognized in 1992 and reduced
net income by 6.6 niillion, br S¢ per common share. n Aprl
199, the PSC mthortzed BGE to amortize this churge over &
fiveyear pevod for ratemaking purposes. Accordiagly, BGE
established o regulatory asset and recorded a corresponding ©redit
o operaing expense Lor this amount. The reversal of the 1992
VSERP m April 1995 increased net income by $6:6 mislbon, or
3¢ per common sharg.

he Company offered a second Voluntary Special Early
Retieement Program (e 1993 VSERP) 10 eligible employees
who reured as of February 1. 1994, The one time cost of the 1993
VSERP consisted of enhunced pension and postretirement bene-
fits. In addition o the 1993 VSERP, further employee redtictions
have been accomplished through the elimingtion of ¢ eain posi-
s, and vanous programs have been offervd to employees
tpucted by the eluninations. In accordance with Statement No.
B8, the cost af termmation benefits assoctated with the 1993 .
VSERP wndl vartous programs, which rotaled $105.5 million, was
recognieed in 1993, The S88.3 millioa portion of 1993 VSERP
attnbutable o regulated activities was deferred and will be amor-
nzed over i five-year period for ratermaking purposes, beginmung
0 February 1994, consistent with previous rate actions of the
PSC. The $17.2 malhon remainirg portion of ‘he ¢ost of
terminution benelits was charged to expense in 1993,

NOT™ 8 SHORT-TERM BORROWINGS

Infosmation coneerning vonimercial paper notes and lies of
oredin s set forh beloty, In suppaort of the lines of credif, the
Company pays committnent fees and. in some cases. malitains

- ot e L it — o i o ks Al By

BGE's Commercial Paper Nutes
Borrowgs outstanding at December 3

Werghted avernge interest rale of notes ourstundig s December 31
Unused Tnes of credit supporting corauercisl paper notes at Degember 21 ()

Maximui borrow ings duang the year
Averape daily borroswings diring the year (hi
Weightod avernge miandst rate Tor the year (¢

Conmstellation Companies’ Lines of Credit
Borrowings outstangding ot Deceniber 51

Wetghted ayernge mienest rate of bormw ngs outstanding ar December 31

Unseedd ines of eredit at December 1
Maxinum borrowings during the sear
Average dily borrowmgs dunng the year (b
Wastghted average inierest rte for the vear 1)

compensating balances which have no withdrawal restrictions.
Horrowings under the lines are at the banks” prime rates, base
HRTEST rates, or at various money market rates,

1993 1992 1991
(3sdlar crvernanty i thieads i

S $ 11900 $139,500
- J.aX% .75%
$208.000 $203 000 S303.000
96,900 192,650 336,200
10322 98 892 21883
YI8% 4795 6.08%

$ - $ 3§ 32670
- % - 594 %

5 20,000 5 . 5 000
- 6870 73,006

- . fil 860

- % B O 1.19%

Ay BGE decreased its lines of credit supposting comimercial paper notes o 3143 aillion effective Jannary 1, 1994,
(8 The um of dollie days of autstanding borrowings divided by the aumber of days in the perad,
i) Total mmerest acerwed dunng the period divided by wverage daily borrowings.
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Aggregate Maturities

The combined aggregate matorities and sinkimng fund require
ments for all of the Company 's fong-term borrow mgs for each of
the pexi five years wre as follows.

e e o B S e i e . Al B R I e e e L o e e A e e

Constetlation

VO BGE Compatiies
(14 thowesands)

1994 $ 32,728 $ 878K
1995 218424 81,260
A 72330 77213
1497 80,754 112,359
1G4S 84,112 128,355

NOTE 16 REDEEMABLE PREFERENCE STOCK

The 6. U580, TURT Seties and the 7 8O% 1989 Series are subject (o
mandatory cedemption in their entivety at par on Oclober 1, 1995
aneh huly 1, 1997, respectively

The totlowmg wries are subjoct (o an annusl masdators
redermphion of the sumber of shares shown below at par hegin
Mg in the year shown below. At BGE's option. an additional
tamber of shares, not o exceed the same nurmber a6 are mund-
tory, may he redeemed at par m any year, commeneing inthe
sume year in which the mandatory redemption begs, The
B.A5%, 1989 Series, the B.625%, 1990 Sepies., and the 7.85%
1991 Senies listed befow are not redesmuhle except through oper
anon of & smking fund

Bégiuning
SRS e Dbves  Year
TR, 198K Seres | 50K} T2
6.75%., 1987 Series 15 .06K) [NR]
B.28%, F9RY Seres 1KY (0 19495
B.625%, 19090 Series 1 30 0640 1 9096
TR, 1991 Serws 70006 1oy

Fhe combined agpregate redemption reguirements for all
series of redegmable preference stock for each of the nest five
years are as follows:

< A e S S S e T
n theasanids )
{94 $ 30K
f9us 63,000
1996 26.000
19497 ®3.000
100K F3.000

With regard to payment of dividends or assets available in the
event of guidation, preferred siock ranks prior 10 preference and
common stock; all issues of preference stock, whether subject to
mandatury redemption or not, rank equatly, and all preference
stk fanks prior (o common stock,

o —

r e N AT




R R R R T L =

RTINS SSSSSNT NN W IRRSIRNNESRL RN BRRRRERRRENNTRR,. WARRRTNN—_———~

L ———————

|
|
|
|
I

NOTE 11, LEASES
The Compartv, s lessee, contracts Tor certam facilines amd eguip
ment under leas agreements with various expirastion dates and
rencwal apnons Consistent with the regulatory trsutmiens BGE
ledse pavments are charged 1o expense. Lease expense, which is
commprsed primanty of operating leases, totaled S35 nuliion,
S 4 mikion. and $12.6 nallion tor the yoars endid 1993, j942
anel 1991, respectively

The tuture minimunt lease paviments &t December 1), 1993 for
long-term noncancelible operaning feases are as fotlows:

Yesu
o1n fhoosasernel s

PO S 44
FIORS 4 188
(R 1K0T
FK)) 2758
[N 1751
Ihereatter 770
Total mimpnum lease payments $I9.527

am——vo—

Certun of the Constellation Companies, as kessor, have
entered into operating leases for otfice and retnl space. These
leses expire over periods ranging from 1 to 23 vears, with
options to renew. The net book value of property under operating
lepses was 3187 mithon at December 31, 1993 The future mini-
nuin rentals o be recerved under operating leases ineffect at

December 11, 1993 are as follows;

Year P P S S S v o

oin thousandy
19 $ 16,685
1945 15.222
1996 13,826
1997 12,368
R 10, 744

Thiereafter 62 888

$i31.763
Aeewee———_———

Yotal mtwmwm rentals

NOTE 12 TAXES OTHER THAN INCOME TAXES

Faxes other than moome tpves were as (oHows
Yoy Endded Pvcpmber 31

Real and petsoral propery

Public survice company franchise

Soncial seority

Ot

Towd taxes other thath income tases

Arfiesints mchuded ibove Charged w accounts other thim taxes

Titxes other than twome wses per Consofidated Staements of [ncoime

e e e
tDisflar aninents o thoysots)
$107 V5K SN 19 § ROATS
48,693 45,054 46,041
35,724 LR R R 3
T T 9,026
02211 190,339 177 367
@A (a8 (6.786)
S194.842 HIRA004 $170,781

NOTE 13 COMMITMENTS. GUARANTEES, AND CONTINGENCIES

Carmmiirmenty

BOE has made substantial commatmients i ponnection with its
vonstraction program foe T9%4 and subsequent years. fn addition,
BOGE has enterod nle tweo longterm contracts tor the parchase of
electric gencrating capacity and energy, The contracts expire i
200 and 2013, Total payiments under those conlracts were

SEK 7 nnllwrt, $60.6 miilion, aod S0 milion during 1993, 1992,
aoed 1991, respectively. A December 31 1993, the extimated
Artre payments cor eapacity and energy that BGE & obligated w
by under these contracts are o5 fodlows:

Balitmeve Cas gnd Flectvic Compeny sl Subisediarie'y

B e
il thpusands )

1984 L HAGTS
1943 Tl RKA
1996 A
1997 H
ooy 61 556
Fhereatier _}I_S]lh_
Total pavments $757 398

B



Certain of the Constellation Companies have comitted o
contnbute sddivonal capitsl and w0 make addiional lsans o cer
tain affiliates, joint ventures, and partnerships in which they have
gt inderest. As af Decginber 31, 1993, the total amotnt of myest
meil regurements commitied to by the Constellation Companies
B St million

Guarantees

BGE has ngreed 1o guanitee two-thairds of certam indebiedness
wicorred by Safe Harbor Wister Power Caorporation. The amount
of such thdebledness totals 540 auilion, of which $26.7 milhon
represents BOIs share of the guarantee. BGE belseves that the
fisk of material foss on the loans guaramteed (s putimal,

A oed Discember 31, 1993 he total outstanding loans amd
tetters of gradit of cortan power generation ard real estate pro
Jects gugranieed by the Coustelintion Companies were S50 nul
Honi, Absa, the Constellation Companites live agreed o guanntee
certann other bomrow gy of virous power generition and real
estate projects. The Company behieves that the risk of
materil toss on the lowrs guacasteed wnd pedorminge
guarantegs 15 mvmat

Environmental Matters

The Clean A Actof 1990 (the Act) contuins provistons designed
o redduee solfur dicade s tatrogen oxgde emissions from elec
IIC REneTUting stations in bwo separate phases. Under Phuse 1 of
the Aot, which must be implemented by 1995, BGE expets to
newr expenditares of approxumately $55 mitlion, most of whivh
w attributable 1o iy portion of the cost of installing o flue gax
desubfurization system af the Conemmagh generaling station, i
which BGE owns o 10.56% mterest, BGE is currently examining
what gotions will be required in order to comply with Phase 11 of
the Act, which must b implemented by 2000 However. BGE
anticipates that comphance wib) be atained by some combmaiion
of fuel switchung. Hue pas desulfuzization, unil retremenis, or
allowanee trading.

Al this time, plans for complying with mtrogen oxide (NO
cotitrol requirgments under the Act are less certain because all
mplernentation fegulations have not et been finalized by the
govdeminent, 10 wexpected fhat by the year 2000 these regutations
will require miditional NO contrels for szone attainment it
BOE's gencrnting plants and at other BGE ficiliies. The contrals
will resulr in adeitional expenditares that are difficult to predict
peia 1o the tssusnce of such regulations. Based on existing and
proposad ozone nonattmnent regulations, BGE curently estis
mates that the NO controbs at BOE's genersting plants will cost
approximetely $70 pnillion. BGE is curmently unable o predict
the cost of complisnce with the addivional requirenynts af other
BGE facilities.

BOGE has been notified by the Environmental Proteetion
Ageney (EPA) and several state agencies thal it 1< being

At LI, N )

considered & potentiolly respansibile party with respect 1o the
cleanup of certain ebvironmentally comtamitiated sites ownied and
operated by tard parties. Although the cleanap costs tor certain
envigonment ally contaminated sites could be significant, BGE
befieves tha the resolution of these matters will not hisve o
nraterial effecy wu s financial positon o resuits of operahions.
Also, BGE s coordimnting inveshgation of several former
was wansfoctring plant sites, ncluding explocation of eorrective
action options o remove coal tar. However, no formal legal pro-
ceedings have been mstinwed, Tn 1993, BGE acerued a Kability of
approxsmaiely 3254 milhon for estimated future enviconmenial
costs at these sites. Based on previous actions of the PSC, BGE
has deferre § these catmated future costs, s well us actual costs

which has ¢ been incurred to date, as o regulatory asset (see Note

). The techaology for cleamng up such sites 18 4l developing,
and potentinl remedhes Tor these sites have nat been wlentified.
Cleanup costs in excess of the amoints recognized, which could
be sigmiticant m total, cannot presently be estimatel.

Nuclear Insurance

An acedent or an extended owtage ateither unit of the Calven
Cliths Nuclear Power Plant could fave o substantial adverse etlect
on BGE. The primury contingencies resubting from an incident at
the Calvert Clitts plant would mvolve the physical damage o the
phant, the recoverdbility of replacement power costs and BGE s
Fiathulity to third parties for property damage anct bodily injury.
Although BGE mamtains the variows surance pohicies currently
avanlable o provide coverage for portions of these contingencies,
BGE does not consider the avaitable insurance to be adeguate (o
vover the costs that conhd resolt from a major accident or in
extended outage ut either of the Catvert Chifts units,

b addinon, i the event of an wcident at any commercial
vuclear power plant i the country, BGE could be assessed for a
partion of uny third party claims associated with the incident.
Under the pravisions of the Price Andemson Act, the imit for third
party claims from a nuclesr incident is $9.4 billion. 18 third panty
Clanms relating to such an incident exceed $200 mithion (the
amount of primary isutance i, BGE's share of the total hability
tor thied party clatms could be up to $159 million per iwcdent,
that wonilih be payible at s rate of $20 million per year,

BGE and othier operators of commereial suclenr power plants
in the Uintied Stwies ure required to purchase insurance to covar
Charms of certain nuclear workers. Other voo- governmental com-
mercial puclear facilities may also pur-hase such nsurance.
Uoverage of up o $400 million is provided for Clams aguinst
ROGE or others insured by these policies for radiation injuries, 1F
certain clanms were made under these policies, BGE and al poli-
cyholders condd be assessed, with BGE's share being up 10 $6.2
nnllion in aily one year,

For physical damage w0 Calvert Clifts, BGE has $2.7 bilhon
of property insurance, inchuding S 1.4 bitlion from an mdustry




matial isurance company. Hoaccidents at any insueed plants
catise o shortfadl of funds at the indusiry mutsal, BGE and all
poticvholders could be assessed, with BGE'S share being up to
146 mutlion.

It ao ontage ar Calvert Cliffs is caused by an insured phy sical
damage loss and lsts more than 21 weeks, BGE his up to $426
mithion por unit of insurance. provided by a different industry
mutual msyrance companty for replacement power costs, This
ameunt can be reduced by up fo S88 mdlion per anit B an outuge
to both units ot Calvert Chilts g catsed by o singular insured
playsical damage foss, B an outage at any sured plant couses g
short -l of funds at the industry mutual, BGE and all policy-
holders vould be assessed, with BGE s share being up to
$4 4 milben.

Recoverability of Electrie # uel Costs
By statute, sctual electrie fuel costs wre recoverable so long oy thie
PSC finds that BGE demonstrates that, among other things, it has
matained the productive capacity of ity generating plants at & fea-
somable Jevel. The PSC and Marviand s highest appeltlate cont
hive interpreted this gs permitiing o subjective exvaluation of cach
unplarmied outage st BGE s generdting plants to determing wheihier
or pol BGE had implemented all ressonable and cost effective
mrenance and operaing contral procedures apprapriate tor pre-
veniing the outage. Efective Jannary £ 1987, the PSC authorized
thic ostablishment of the Generating Unit Perfoanance Program
CGUPF) to measure snaally, otfity compliance with patasiing
the prodective capacny of generating plants at reasonable levels by
estabbishing a systemi-wide generating performiance target and i di-
vidual performiance targets for euch base lomt gederating unit, in
tutiare fuel rate hearings, wtadl generating performance after
acljustment for planned outiges will be comipared 1o the systeny-
widle target und, (f met, should sinify that BGE hos complied
wiii the vequirements of Marylond law. Failure to meet the
systern-wide target will esalt in review of each anit's adjusied
actual generating performance versus its perfomuance target i
determining compliance with the law and the basis for possibly
unposing & peralty on BGE. Pacties 1o fuel rate hearings may still
vuestion the prodence of BGE's adtions or mactions with respedt
o any given generihing plantoutage, which could result in the
disallowanee of replacemont energy costs by the PSC

Sipue the © o units ot BGE s Calvent Cliffs Nuclear Power
Plant iz 2000 Tow est gost fuel, replaceinent energy costs
axsOU RS with ourages ol these wnils oan be significant. BGE
ol exfintate the gmount o replacement eoergy coses
vould be challenged or disallowad 10 future fuel tue proceedings,
but vuch ametings coulkd be material.

In October 1985, BGE filed its first fuel rate apphication for a
change w its electne fuel vate under the GUPP program. The
resultant cise betore the PSC covers BGE's operating pertor-
mance in calendar year 1987, and BGEs Gling demonstrated that
it met the systemewide and individual nuclear plant pertormance
targets for 1987, tn November 1989, testunony was filed on
behalt of Maryland People s Connsel alleging that seven outages
at the Calvert ClLiffs plant in 1987 were due to mamagement
impriclence and that the replacement energy costs associated with
these owtages should be disallowed by the Commission. Total
replacement energy costs assoctated with the 1987 outages were
approximately $33 milhon.

In May 1959, BGE filed its fuel rate case in which 1988 perfor-
mance wis to be examined. BGE met the system-wide and nuclear
plani performance targets in 1988, People's Counsel alleges that
ByiE imiprudently managed several vutages at Calvea Chiffs, and
BOE estimates thit the wital replacement energy costs dssoctted
with these 988 outages were approximately $2 million.

On November 14, (991, & Hearing Examiner at the PSC issued
a proposed Order, which became final on December 17, 1991 ang
concluded that ne disallowance was sarranted. The Hearing
Examiner found that BGE maintained the producuive capacity of
the Plant at o reasonable level, noting that it prodiced a near
record dmount of power and exceeded the GUPP standard. Based
an this record, the Order concluded there was sufficient cause 1o
excuse any avoidable failures 10 maintain productive capagity st
higher fevels.

During 1989, 1990, and 1991, BGE expertenced extended out-
nges at Calvert Chifs, In the Spring of 1989, a leak was discoy-
ered around the Unit 2 pressurizer heater sleeves during a
refueling outage. BOE shut down Unif | as 4 precautionary miea-
sure on May 6. 1989 to inspect for similar leaks amd none were
found. However. Umt | was out of service for the remainder of
19%9 and 285 days of 1990 to undergo mamtenance and modifi-
cation work 10 enhance the reliability of various satety systems, 1o
repair equipment, and to perform required periodw surveillance
tests. Unit 2, which retumed to service on May 4, 1991, remained
ont of service for the remunder of (989, 1990, ard the first pan
of 1990 to repair the pressurizer, peeform maintenance and mexdi-
tication work, and complete the refueling. The replacement
anerey costs avsocited with these extended outiges tor both units
at Cabvert Clifs, concluding with the refam fo service of Uit 2,
are-esthmated to be $458 million,

In i Deceniber 1990 prder issued by the PSC in o BGE base
rate proceeding, the PSC found that certain operations and main-
ennnce expenses incurred at Calvert CHffs during the test yeat
shauld ot be recovered from ratepayers. The PSC found that this
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NMOTE 18 QUARTERLY FINANCIAL DATA (UNAUDITED)

The foliowing data are unaudited but, in the opuon of Manage periods gengrally occurnng during the suoniior and winter

ment, include all adpistme s necessary for a fair presentation

months. Accordingly, compursons among guanters ol a year may

BOE s utihty business 18 saasonal in nature with ifie peak sales not be indicative of overall frends and changes i opetations

Quarter Ended

Yeur Ended

Mareh 31 June 30 Septoinber 30 »_vl);-;_x_-gnh_cr jl:w December 31
19493 e thousands, exeopt per-Share umeitity )
Revenues SHXIR2E 884,721 $774.064 $646,104 32,668,714
Income trom operations 136,004 17,387 IK7.461 H0,058 621,000
Net inwome 63,79 35,876 137,058 RN R 209 866
Earntngs apphicable to common stuck 35276 45,300 146,511 20,940 268,027
Farmungs per share of cotmon stock 0.8 0.31 10§ 14 i85
(G2
Revenues $660 253 8540395 $677.059 S60K, 136 $2.491 343
lrcome From aperations (22,131 U 0 212627 04 288 535,345
Nel inconie 349,194 RN 124.621) 42424 264,347
Bamings applicable to common s 48 680 27475 | 14047 31.R0% 222,100
Fivninigs per share of commupin s, ¢ URY (. 2{) ) 84 0.22 163
Resudis foe the seconad quarter of 1993 refiect the roversal of the cost of the reentnation bencfits associated with dhe 1992 Volumary Special Early

Retrresiient Prosivosn s See Niewe

Kesides for the skisd guarier of 1995 vetlevt the effeciy of the Onrbes Budees Reconeillation Aot of 1993
Residex for the T th Qiedt 1ot FOUS yeplect the cost uf certain termination benefits
Restlts fow tha ftest andd thaed onarter s af 1992 refiect the cost of termnnation benetis i rated with the 1992 V olugitary Sprecral Early Retivement

IR Sty of th (T CUATPHREE Y SO C AMingEs #dy ey T Lot for the vear

Batiissiwe Gas ang' Elev g Covaparey avsd Suhsicliarios
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e Christian H. Poindexter
F e Chyrirraa uf the Board and Chiel Execiive ificer
Age S5 Yearsof service: 10

Edward A, Crooke
President amd Chicf Operaiting Officer
Age: S5 - Yeary of wrevive: 25

=5 George C. Crevl
; . Senior Vice Presidens. Goneratton
Age: 39 Yeurs af service: 18

Thonus F. Brady
Vice Prevident, Customer Servive & Ihusiribation
Age b Years af semviee) 24

Herbert D Coss, Jr.
Vice Presidem. Marketing & Gay Operations

Ave 39 Foears of yervice. 37

Raobert ¥, Dentun

2 . y
[ Viee Prevident, Nuclear Fnergy
3 Age: 50 Years of service: 23
Carserlo Boyle
Viee Prevident, Electric buvrcomnéction & Transmission

Age: 49 Yewrs of seivige: 22

Jon M, Files
Viee Presiclem. Management Servicoes
Age; 88 Yeurs of serviver 36

CHANGES IN OFFICERS AND DIRECTORS

Elfective Jannary 1, 1994, the Board of Directors elecied Carserlo

Vice Presideny, Elecrnic Inerconnection & Tansmission. He
replaced Herbert D Coss, Jr. whio was numed Viee President,
Marketing & Gas Operations. Mr. Coss replaced
Michael 1. Chesser, who left the company in Janaary 1994,
Also during 1993, Charles W. Shivery became Vice President
of Finance & Accounting and Chiet Financial Officer. Lyvrne H-
Church was elected Treasurer and Assistant Secretary., and
Richard M. Bange. I was elected Controller sd
Assistunt Secrotiy.
Effective July 1. 1993 George D England refired from the
wompany with more thin 38 vears of service.

« Batnimave Gay anid Elecori Compnes and Subsidivrivs

Doyle, forter Manuger of Telecommunicasions, W the position of

Ronald W, Lowman
Vice President, Fossil Energy
Age: 49 Years of servive: 23

G Dowell Schwartz, Jr.
Vice President. General Services
Age: 87 Years of servige: 35

Charles W. Shivery
Vice President, Finanie & Acconnting
Chuef Finangial Officer and Sevretry
Age, 48 Years of service: 21

Joseph A, Tiernan
Vice President, Corparane Affaies
Ape: 55 Years uf service: 23

Richard M. Bange, Jr.
Comntrothe and Assistant Secretery
Age 449 Years of service: 22

Lyane H. Chureh
Treasurer and Assistant Secretary
Nge! 30 Years of service: 9

Thomas E. Ruszin, Jr.
Assistant Treasurer
Age: 39 Years of service 17

Effective January 1. 1994, the fullowing members of the Board
were elected: James R. Curtiss, Dr. Freeman A. Hrabowski 1.
and Nancy Lamplon:
The following members retired from the Board of Directors
etfective December 31, 1983 Lestie B. Disharoon, George G,
Radcliffe, and Harry K. Wells,
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CONSTELLATION SUBSIDIARIES

OFFICERS

Christian H. Poindexter
Chairman of the Board, Cansteltlatiom Holdings, In
Age' S8

Bruce M. Ambler
President and Chief Executrve Officer,
Constellution Holdings, Ine
Acting President, Constellation Energy, In
Ag‘!‘ 84

Douglas 8. Perry
Vice President and General Counsel,
Comistelation Holdinss, b
Age: 44

CONSTELLATION MOLRINGS

Consielhition Holdings provides direction to all of (s aperating
subsidinnies and fumishies them with legal. financial, tax,
aocounting. and persenne! services. In adedition, decisions on

pew bnvesinients are controlled fron Constetlution Holdings

CONSTELLATION ENERGY

This is the senior member of our Enesgy Groap, Under the
anspices of Constel’ dtion Energy, the company participates i &
aamber of alterat ve energy and eo-generation prajects producing
glectricity tor sale vy other ailities. The energy group develops,
arvanges fmancing to . budds, and aperates a number of wholesale

pawer projects throughs it the country,

CHANGES IN OFFICERS

Bruce M, Ambler becan@ Acting President of Constetlion
Energy when Terty L, Ogletree resigned from the company
effective March 31, 1993,

Randall M. Griffin became President of Clonsteltation Real
Estate Group on May 24, 1993, 1. Richard 'Connell, whoe
was Presdent of Constellation Real Estate. Ine.; resigned
from the company on July 1, 1993

Bafrimered Gus asud Bieviese Cinnpany and Subyidiaries

e I A e o R e L I S B < ol =T PR TR -

Steven D, Kester
President, Constetlation investments, Inc
Age 42

Randall M, Griffin
Preswdent, Constellation Kea! Estate Group, Inc
Ape 49

James W, Jeffeout
Presudent, Constellarion Health Services, In
Age 4

Rohert E, Windham
President, Church Strveer Station, [ne.
Ape; 51

CONSTELLATION REAL ESTATE GROUP

This is the parent company of sevesal businesses, including
Clwireh Street Station in Orlando, Flonda, that operate projects
in several real estate categories. Constetiation Real Estate
performs development, construction, and operational activities,
Constellution Health Serviges, through joint vertures. owns
sentoc-living and retirement communities, as well as assisted-
living facilities for the elderly,

CONSTELLATION INVESTMENTS
Constellation Tuvestments serves is a significant provider of
current income: from ils mvestments in securities, investment

partnerships, and lnancisl-service companies.




Christian H. Poindextes

Bruce M, Ambler

H. Furlong Baldwin

Edward A, Crooke

Jerome W. Geekle

Edward W, Kay

Livoryge \ '\l\(.-:\\,u)

Paul ;. Miller

Mave A, Shattuck 1

bernard C, Trueschiler
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* SHAREHOLDER

INFORMATION

COMMON STOCK DIVIGENDS AND PRICE RANGES

e 1993 . 1992
Dividend  Price Dividend L Price
Declared High Low Declared High Low
Furst Quanter 5 36 $ 26'% $22% S 35 $ 234 $19%4
Second Quarter 37 26 p 36 22% 194
Third Quarter ey 214 p L 36 244 214
Fourth Quarier N 267 ¥4 36 244 2%
Total S 147 S 143
eoeanane Sra e anr—

RIvioEsnn Pouicy

The common stock 1s entitied o dividends when and as declared by
the Board of Directors. There are no limitations in any indenture or
other agreements on peyment of divideads. Holders of preterred
stoek thrst) and holders of preference stock (next), however, are
entitled to receive. when and as declared from the surplus or net
profits. cumulative vearly dividends at the fixed preferential rate
spevified for each series and no more, payvable quarterly, and to
recerve when due the applicable preference stock redemption pay -
ments, befare any dividend on the common stock shall be paid or
sel apart, Dividends have been paid on the common stock conting:
ousty stnce 1910, Future dividends depend upon fature eamings.
the Dimancial condhition of the company, and other factors. Quarterly
dividends were declared on the common stoek during 1993 and
1902 10 the amobints set forth above.

COMACN STOCK DNHVIDEND DATES

Record dates we nopmally on the 10th of March, June, September,
and Decemiber. Quarterly dividends are customanly mailed to each
shireholder on or about the st of April, July, October, and January

DIVIDEND REINVESTMENT

AND STOCK PURCHASE PLAN

The company s Dividend Reinvestment and Stock Purchase Plan
provides an opportunity for halders of the company s Common
stock 1o segaire additional shares of such stock in o convenient and
econpmical manner. Participants i the plan may remvest cash
dividends on all or a portion of their shares of commen stock and/or
make optional Cash paymenis,

STOCK TRADING

The company s vommon stock, which is traded under the ticker
symbol BGE, is listed on the New York, Chicago, and Pacific stock
exchanges, and has unlisted trading privileges on the Boston,
Ciocinnati, and Phitadeiphia exchanges. As of Devember 31, 1993,
there were 82,287 common sharcholders of revord.

TRANSFER AGENT AND REGISTRAR
Harews Trust and Savings Bank
Chicago. Hlinois

ANNUAL MEETING

The annual meeting of shareholders will be held at 10:00 aam. on
Wednesday, April 20, 1994, the Sheraton Inner Harbor Hotel,
300 South Charles Street. Baltimore, Maryland.

ForM 10K

U pon written reguest, the company will furnish, without
charge, a copy ol its Form 10-K annual report, including
financial statements, after it is tiled with the Securities and
Exchange Commission in March 1994, Requests should be
addressed to Coerles W, Shivery, Chief Financial Officer
andd Seeretary, Viee President=Finance & Accounting,
PO, Box 1475, Baltimore, Maryland 21203-1475.

AUDITORS
Coopers & Lybrand

EXECUTIVE OFFICES
Cias and Electric Building
Charles Center
Baltimore, Maryland 21201
Mail: PO Box 1475
Baltimore, Marvland 21203-1475

SHAREHOLDERS IMNQUIRIES AND ASSISTANCE
Shareholders desiring assistance with lost or stolen stock certifi-
cates or dividend checks, name changes, address changes, stock
transters. or other matters should call the shareholder services
representatives on our toll-free telephone numbers,
The following toli-free telephone numbers are available

during our business hours, 8:00 a.m. to 4:45 p.m.:

Baltimore Metropolitan Area (410) 783-5920

Within Maryland 1-800-492-2861
Outside of Maryland 1-RO0-258-0499
TTY/TTD Hearing limpaired 1-800-492-5539

Letters should be addressed o
Baltimore Gas und Eleciric Company
Shareholder Services
P.O. Box 1642
Baltimore. Maryland 21203-1642
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